
Agenda 10-23-2025

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board Page 1 of 2 

Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
AGENDA 

October 23, 2025 

This agenda is subject to change. 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board will 
hold the following meeting on October 23, 2025, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford 
Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and beginning at 6:00PM local time. 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 

22 Charter Oaks Drive 
Applicant is requesting design review of a 704 square foot addition to the existing 
garage. 

246 Long Meadow Circle 
Applicant is requesting design change to a previously approved, 1,200-square-foot, two-
story, attached garage on the side of the home. 

90 Stoneleigh Court 
Applicant is requesting design review of a 672 square foot attached 2 car garage 
addition. 

4048 East Avenue 
Applicant is requesting design review of a 647 square foot detached 2 bay single story 
garage. 

21 Barrington Hills 
Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 103 square foot addition to 
existing home. 

6 Ryder Cup Circle 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 48 square foot addition to front of existing 
home.  

 RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: NEW HOMES 

526 Mendon Road 
Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one-story single-family 
home approximately 12,231 square feet. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 

33 Sutton Point 
Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one-story single-family 
home approximately 3700 square feet. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood 
(RN). 



Agenda 10-23-2025

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board Page 2 of 2 

DEMOLITION APPLICATIONS: 

71 Knollwood Drive 
Applicant is requesting Board approval to demolish the existing 3,420-square-foot, two-
story, single-family home, with the intent to build a 6,510-square-foot, two-story, single-
family home (with finished basement) on the property. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 

The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, November 13, 2025, at 6PM. 



DRAFT MINUTES 100925 
 

1 

 
DESIGN REVIEW & HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD 

MINUTES 
OCTOBER 09, 2025 

 
 
 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board meeting held on 
Thursday, October 09, 2025, at 6:00 PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting 
Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street. 

 
PRESENT: Paul Whitbeck, Kathleen Cristman, Jim Vekasy, Bonnie Salem 
 
ABSENT: Dirk Schneider, Dave Wigg, John Mitchell 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Anthony Caruso, Fire Marshal; Anna Piazza, Building Department Assistant; Robert Koegel, 
Town Attorney; Cathy Koshykar, Town Board Liaison 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 7 members of the public present.     
 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB) Member Jim Vekasy called the meeting to order at 
6:00PM.          
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
Board Member Salem stated that there were no updates to discuss.  
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
18 Old Lyme Road 
Applicant is returning to request design review for a 240 square-foot garage addition to the side of the home. 
 
Jim Pippin, of 18 Old Lyme Road, introduced the application. Mr. Pippin is requesting design review for a 240 
square-foot garage addition to the side of the home. He stated that the project came before the Board last year 
and explained that he is back with a revised application. Mr. Pippin is proposing to bump out the existing 
garage 8 feet. He clarified that he is proposing the project without the dormers and second floor as seen on the 
rendering presented. All finishes and materials will match the existing garage.  
 
Board Member Cristman motioned to approve the application for a 240 square-foot garage addition to the side 
of the home without the dormers and second story as seen on the rendering presented. This motion was 
seconded by Board Member Whitbeck. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none 
opposed.  
 
15 Rockdale Meadows 
Applicant is requesting design review to convert an existing rear deck into an enclosed porch. 
 
Jim Brasley, Architect, introduced the application. Mr. Brasley is requesting design review to convert an 
existing rear deck into an enclosed porch. He explained that the existing deck structure will remain and that he 
will add new posts and beams. Mr. Brasley stated that the color and trim will match the existing home and 
noted that the gable end will have a shake-style vinyl siding. 



DRAFT MINUTES 100925 
 

2 

Board Member Vekasy motioned to approve the application to convert an existing rear deck into an enclosed 
porch, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board Member Salem. Following a unanimous voice vote, 
the application was approved, none opposed.  
 
4044A East Avenue 
Applicant is requesting design review to construct a 322 square-foot second floor addition. 
 
Justin Hamilton, of 4044A East Avenue and Hamilton Stern Construction, introduced the application. Mr. 
Hamilton is requesting design review to construct a 322 square-foot second floor addition. The addition will 
have two open gables along with the windows, and the eave line will line up with the existing eave on the 
home. The bathroom window will be changed from a double casement to a single casement window and the 
gable will have glass on the front and back so that you are able to see through it. 
 
Board Member Whitbeck motioned to approve the application for a 322 square-foot second floor addition, as 
submitted. This motion was seconded by Board Member Vekasy. Following a unanimous voice vote, the 
application was approved, none opposed.  
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: NEW HOMES 
 
68 Coventry Ridge 
Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two-story single-family home approximately 
3,613 square-feet that is located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision. 
 
Chris Pagan, of Spall Homes/Spall Realtors Corp, introduced the application. Mr. Pagan is requesting design 
review for the construction of a two-story single-family home approximately 3,613 square-feet that is located in 
the Coventry Ridge Subdivision. He stated that this will be the final home on Coventry Ridge. Mr. Pagan also 
clarified that a deck is not being proposed with the home.  
 
Board Member Salem motioned to approve the application for the construction of a two-story single family new 
home approximately 3,613 square-feet that is located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision, as submitted. This 
motion was seconded by Board Member Cristman. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was 
approved, none opposed.  
 
33 Sutton Point 
Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one-story single-family home approximately 
3,700 square-feet. 
 
Shawna and Michael Hayes, of 33 Sutton Point, introduced the application. Mr. Hayes is requesting design 
review for the construction of a one-story single-family home approximately 3,700 square-feet. Mr. Hayes 
discussed recently buying the home after the original home was damaged in a fire in July 2023. The home was 
brought down to the first level after the fire. Mr. Hayes plans to remove the siding and reuse the existing 
garage. Board Member Salem asked the applicant about the dormers on the front elevation and the applicant 
stated that they are false dormers because there is no second floor. The rendering presented has vertical 
siding throughout, but Mr. and Mrs. Hayes stated that they would like to do a mix of vertical siding and possibly 
stone and horizontal siding on the front facade. Board Member Vekasy advised that the stone material either 
needs to wrap around the corner or get boxed into the trim. Board Member Salem commented that the home 
will look very different than the rendering presented with the siding ideas that the applicant discussed. Anthony 
Caruso, Fire Marshal, explained that the Board needs to know exactly where the various types of siding will go 
on the elevations and asked them to submit revised elevations with their final siding choices. The applicant 
confirmed that they will come back to the Board with revised final plans.  
 
 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 100925 
 

3 

MEETING MINUTES REVIEW 
 
The minutes of September 25, 2025 were approved following a motion by Board Member Salem. This motion 
was seconded by Board Member Cristman. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, 
none opposed. 
 
Board Member Vekasy closed the meeting at 6:43PM. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
____________________________ 

Anna Piazza 
Building Department Assistant 

 
 

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
 
 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000089

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 22 Charter Oaks Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.06-3-51
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Kalb, Adam Christopher
Applicant: RX Remodeling and Construction Inc.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is returning to request design review of a 704 Sq Ft. addition to 

existing garage. 

Meeting Date: October 23, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed August 18, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257





 15.76 

 17.82 

 19.89 

 38.67 

 2.00 

 10.00 

 32.00 

 22.00 

 199.85 

pass through

Driveway

New Man Door

Gravel

New Patio

New 
Garage

New WIndow

Garage
Door

SOLIDWORKS Educational Product. For Instructional Use Only.













Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000078

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 246 Long Meadow Circle  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 151.13-1-38
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Sherman, Neal E
Applicant: Gaetano Abbate Contacting & Consulting

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design changes for a previously approved 1,200-
square-foot, two-story, attached garage on the side of the home.

Meeting Date: October 23, 2025

6/20/24, 3:16 PM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed June 20, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128 







Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000125

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 90 Stoneleigh Court  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 138.18-1-10
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Duran, Michael
Applicant: Duran, Michael

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review    

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review of a 672 square foot attached 2 car
garage addition.

Meeting Date: October 23, 2025



����������	
����
���
���
������

����
��
���������
��������������
�������
� 
�
�
�����!�����
��"�#���
��
�
��
!�"
��
��"������������	
���
�
�$	�
��$���
���
������	
�������#�
"$�"����
��	%&

��
�����������
�'"������
���!"	����
���
"��(����
���
�
�
����
��
���
$��
��
�����"��������&
� �&�)� �&�*�&��*� !�� �&�+ �&���&�) ,!������+






P
L
E
T
E

WA
ST
RU
MA
N

aR
IN
EW
OR
K

YB
IN
SK

ST
AT
E ST

EV

R

TI
TL
EN
SE

05
11
74

0
L
A
N
D 
S
U
R
V
E
Y

n
s

 in
di
co
te
d he

r
e
o
n s

ig
ni

fy 
t
h
o
t 

th
is
 
s
u
r
v
e
y w

o
s 

pr
ep
or
ed
 in a

c
c
o
r
d
a
n
c
e wit

h 
th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng
 Co

d
e

ot
on
s 

sh
al

l 
r
u
n 

o
n
l
y 

t
o 

th
e 
pe
rs
on
 f

or
 t

e 
s
u
r
v
e
y i

s
pr
ep
or
ed
, an

d 
o
n 

hi
s 
be

ha
if 

to 
th
e

o
r
 

La
nd 

Su
rv
ey
s o

d
o
p
t
e
d by 

th
e 
N
e
w
 Y

o
r
k 

S
t
o
t
e 

As
so
ci
at
io
n of

 Pro
fe

ss
io

na
t Len

d 
Su
rv
ey
or
s.

c
o
m
p
a
n
y
, g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l age

n
c
y o

n
d 

le
nd

in
g i

ns
ti
tu
ti
on li

st
ed 

h
e
r
e
o
n
, a

n
d 

t
o 

t
h
e 

as
si

gn
ee

s of 
th

n
s 
o
r
e

=

L
O
T

(
R
-
2
2
2 L
O
T

1
2
2
1
7

3

'20"1.5CONC.  WALL

WA
YN
E

GRAVEL
DRIVEWAY

ON
TA
RI
O

A

2.0

9

L
O
T

-
2
1

S
T
O
C
K
A
D
E FE

N
C
E

80.

!ONCE BLACKTOP
DRIVEWAY168.05

(F.M. &

0.
3
 
G
A
R

0.
6' 

F
N
C

0.
1' 

B
/
T

B
/

0.
9 

B
/
T

5
5
6 
2
8
' 
T
O
 
T
H
E 

R.
 
W
.

5
5
6
.
2
8
 1
0
E
 RO

A
D

O
F 
K
I
L
B
O
U
R
N RO

A
D



GSPublisherVersion 375.70.89.100

St
on

el
ei

gh
 G

ar
ag

e
Ad

di
tio

n
90

 S
to

ne
le

ig
h 

C
t R

oc
he

st
er

 N
Y 

14
61

8

Permit Set

PROJECT NO.

ISSUED

SCALE

D-24158

7/29/25

AS1.0

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 S
ite

Pl
an

1/4"-1'-0"

LOT
220

LOT
221

LOT
221

FO
R

M
ER

 L
O

T 
LI

N
E

BO
AR

D
 F

EN
C

E

20
.9

' FRAME
GARAGE

N.-0.2'
E.-0.7'

I.P. FND.

0.3' GAR.

90.00'

17
2.

39
'

90.10'

16
8.

05
'

87
°1

4'
20

"
90

°0
0'

00
"

90
°0

0'
00

"
92

°4
5'

40
"

(M
EA

S.
)

16
7.

56
' (

F.
M

. &
 D

EE
D

)

(M
EA

S.
)

17
1.

96
' (

D
EE

D
)

LOT
R-220

LOT
219

LOT
R-222

BO
X 

W
IR

E 
FE

N
C

E

BOX WIRE FENCE STOCKADE FENCE

FE
N

C
E

FE
N

C
ETOTAL AREA =

15,320 SQ. FT

0.352 ACRES

43
.5

'

13.9'

42.9'

7.
9'

23
.2

'
13

.6
'

33.2'

2.
0'

2.1'

5.1'

19
.8

'

16
.7

'

3.9'

6.1'

5.8' 2.
0'

6.1'

7.
9'

4.0'

C
.E

.

2 1/2 STORY
FRAME

HSE. # 90

CONCRETE

0.6' FNC.

0.1' B/T

0.9' B/T

G
R

AV
EL

D
R

IV
EW

AY

1.
5'

 W
ID

E 
C

O
N

C
. W

AL
L

0.3' FNC.

0.9' WALL

2.3' WALL

0.0' FNC.

0.
4'

 F
N

C
.

0.
1'

 S
TO

C
K

0.
1'

 W
IR

E

0.
2'

 S
TO

C
K

0.2' FNC.

BL
AC

KT
O

P
D

R
IV

EW
AY

(60' WIDE R.O.W.)

STONELEIGH COURT

PLPL

R.O.W.

LINE

556.28' TO THE R.O.W.

OF KILBOURN ROAD

FOUNDATION

PROPOSED
GARAGE
ADDITION

24'

28
'

11.8' 9.
39

'

10'

10'
20

'

58
.3

7'

78
.5

'

65
.7

5'

1.94'

40'

PROPOSED
DRIVEWAY
EXTENSION

PROPOSED
GARAGE

BUILDING
LINE

SCALE: 1"   = 20'1 ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN NOTES
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR APPROVED, PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION TO BE LOCATED
WITHIN BUILDABLE ENVELOPE WITH RESPECT TO ALL APPLICABLE SETBACKS INCLUDING,
BUT NOT LIMITED TO, SIDE, FRONT & REAR SETBACKS AS DEFINED BY LOCAL ZONING
REGULATIONS.

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF SEPTIC, DRIVEWAY, UTILITY, AUXILIARY STRUCTURES &
CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PER MUNICIPAL ZONING, ADOPTED BUILDING CODE &
JURISDICTIONAL REGULATIONS, &/OR APPROVED ENGINEERED SITE DESIGN.

WHERE APPLICABLE, REFER TO ENGINEERED SITE DRAWINGS FOR REQUIREMENTS
RELATED TO EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL

CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING PER APPROVED ENGINEERED SITE DRAWINGS, WHERE
APPLICABLE



GSPublisherVersion 375.70.89.100

St
on

el
ei

gh
 G

ar
ag

e
Ad

di
tio

n
90

 S
to

ne
le

ig
h 

C
t R

oc
he

st
er

 N
Y 

14
61

8

Permit Set

PROJECT NO.

ISSUED

SCALE

D-24158

7/29/25

A1.0

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
Pl

an

1/4"-1'-0"

SLOPE  1/8":12"

2'
-4

"
8'

-3
" M

.O
.

2'
-1

0"
8'

-3
" M

.O
.

2'
-4

"

7'
-0

"
24

'-0
"

28'-0"

18
'-6

"
3'

-6
" M

.O
.

2'
-0

"

31
'-0

"

24
'-0

"
7'

-0
"

8'-0"

1'-6" x 12" 4000 PSI
CONTINUOUS
CONC FOOTING
w/ (2) #4 BARS HORIZ.
CONTINUOUS &
#4 BARS @ 24" O.C.

(5) CRS 8" CMU
w/ #4 BARS
@ 48" O.C.

GOUTED SOLID
+ (1) CRS 6" CMU

SLAB ELEVATION @ DOORS: -1'-4"

SLAB ELEVATION @ BACK WALL: -1'-2"

REMOVE (1) CRS
BLOCK @ DOOR

M.O.

REMOVE (1) CRS
BLOCK @ DOOR

M.O.

REMOVE (1) CRS
BLOCK @ STAIR

DOWEL FOOTING INTO
EXIST. CAST-IN-PLACE

CONC. WALL w/ (4) #6
BARS - MIN. 6"
EMBEDMENT

DOWEL FOOTING INTO
EXIST. CAST-IN-PLACE

CONC. WALL w/ (4) #6
BARS - MIN. 6"
EMBEDMENT

4" 4000 PSI CONC SLAB w/ 6x6
W2.9/2.9 WWF w/ 6 MIL POLY
VAPOR BARRIER & 6" MIN
COMPACTED CLEAN CRUSHED
STONE BASE, COMPACTED IN
6" MAX LIFTS TO MIN. 95%
COMPACTION

REMOVE (1) CRS
BLOCK @ DOOR
M.O.

EXISTING
BASEMENT
ACCESS AREAWAY
TO BE INFILLED

(5) CRS 8" CMU
w/ #4 BARS
@ 48" O.C.
GOUTED SOLID
+ (1) CRS 6" CMU

EXISTING HOUSE
TO REMAIN

4" 4000 PSI CONC SLAB w/ 6x6
W2.9/2.9 WWF w/ 6 MIL POLY VAPOR

BARRIER & 6" MIN COMPACTED
CLEAN CRUSHED STONE BASE,
COMPACTED IN 6" MAX LIFTS TO

MIN. 95% COMPACTION

1
A3.0

2
A3.0

1
A3.1

1
A4.0

2
A4.0

TOP OF FOOTING, TYP.:
-5'-0" TOP OF WALL, TYP.:

-1'-0"

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 FOUNDATION PLAN

GENERAL FOUNDATION & SLAB NOTES

FINAL FOOTING DEPTHS & CONFIGURATIONS ARE SUBJECT
TO REST ON UNDISTURBED SOIL AND MAINTAIN FROST
DEPTHS PER CLIMATIC AND GEOGRAPHIC DESIGN
CRITERIA, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

A PRESUMPTIVE SOIL BEARING CAPACITY OF 2000 PSF HAS
BEEN ASSUMED IN LIEU OF A COMPLETE GEOTECHNICAL
EVALUATION. IF REQUIRED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR HIRING A SOILS ENGINEER TO VERIFY
SUB-GRADE CONDITIONS AND SUBSTANTIATE ACTUAL
BEARING CAPACITY.

PROVIDE PERIMETER FOUNDATION DRAIN PIPE PITCHED
@ 1/8":12" TO DAYLIGHT OR A PREPARED 1'-0" DEEP, 2'-0"
DIAMETER GRAVEL BED OR SUMP PUMP AS REQUIRED BY
OWNER. DRAINPIPE TO BE 4" PERFORATED PIPE W/ HOLES
ORIENTED DOWNWARD.

CONTROL JOINTS TO BE PROVIDED FOR ALL CONCRETE
SLABS OVER 900 SF.

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT RADON MITIGATION PIPING BE
PLACED UNDER SLAB TO AN ELBOW ABOVE SLAB.
PROVIDE PVC VENT PIPE TO EXTERIOR. CONTRACTOR TO
VERIFY INSTALLATION W/ OWNER.

ALL SUBBASE TO BE COMPACTED IN MAXIMUM 6" LIFTS.

PROVIDE CLOSED CELL FOAM SILL SEALER & 2x
PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE FLUSH TO EXTERIOR
EDGE OF ALL FOUNDATION WALLS. SECURE w/ ANCHOR
BOLTS.

PROVIDE (2) PRESSURE TREATED 2X4 @ PERIMETER OF
WINDOW & DOOR ROUGH OPENINGS IN FOUNDATION
WALLS.

PROVIDE (1) PRESSURE TREATED 2x ON TOP OF STEEL
BEAMS.

ALL EXTERIOR CONCRETE SLABS, FOUNDATION WALLS,
AND FOUNDATION PIERS TO BE MIN 4000 PSI CONC.

ALL INTERIOR CONCRETE SLABS TO BE MIN 3000 PSI
CONC.

MAXIMUM ALLOWED HEIGHT OF BACKFILL SHALL BE 6
INCHES BELOW TOP OF FOUNDATION WALL.

DO NOT USE EXPANSIVE SOIL OR TOPSOIL FOR BACKFILL.

BACKFILL SHALL NOT BE PLACED AGAINST THE WALL UNTIL
WALL HAS SUFFICIENT STRENGTH AND HAS BEEN
ANCHORED TO THE FLOOR ABOVE, OR HAS BEEN
SUFFICIENTLY BRACED TO PREVENT DAMAGE BY
BACKFILL.

SILL PLATE MUST BE BOLTED WITHIN 12 INCHES OF THE
END OF ALL PLATE SECTIONS.

CONCRETE WALLS BELOW GRADE WITH SOIL ON ONE
SIDE: VERTICAL REINFORCING SHALL BE PLACED WITH
THE CENTER AXIS OF THE BAR BEING LOCATED 1 1/2"
FROM THE INTERIOR FACE OF THE CONCRETE (ON THE
TENSION SIDE OF THE WALL).

CONCRETE WALLS BELOW GRADE WITH SOIL ON BOTH
SIDES OR WALLS ABOVE GRADE: VERTICAL REINFORCING
SHALL BE PLACED WITH THE CENTER AXIS OF THE BAR AT
THE CENTER AXIS OF THE WALL.

CONCRETE WALL OPENINGS: PROVIDE MIN (2) #4 VERTICAL
BARS AT EACH SIDE OF OPENINGS. MAINTAIN COVER OF 1
1/2". BARS SHALL EXTEND VERTICALLY FOR THE FULL
HEIGHT OF THE WALL POUR. PROVIDE (2) #4 HORIZONTAL
BARS AT THE BASE AND TOP OF THE OPENING EXTENDING
MIN 24" BEYOND EACH SIDE OF THE OPENING.

PROVIDE ADDITIONAL (4) #5 VERTICAL BARS IN
FOUNDATION WALLS & #3 HORIZ CAGE STIRRUPS @ 12" OC
BELOW ALL POINT LOAD LOCATIONS

PROVIDE (2) FULL HEIGHT VERTICAL BARS AT ALL
CORNERS IN FOUNDATION WALLS, SIZE EQ TO WALL
REINFORCEMENT.

MINIMUM REINFORCING LAP LENGTH TO BE 40x BAR
DIAMETER.

NOTE:
FOOTINGS SHALL BE STEPPED AS REQUIRED BY SITE CONDITIONS TO BEAR ON
UNDISTURBED SOILS AND MAINTAIN 42" MIN. DEPTH BELOW FINISHED GRADE



GSPublisherVersion 375.70.89.100

St
on

el
ei

gh
 G

ar
ag

e
Ad

di
tio

n
90

 S
to

ne
le

ig
h 

C
t R

oc
he

st
er

 N
Y 

14
61

8

Permit Set

PROJECT NO.

ISSUED

SCALE

D-24158

7/29/25

A1.1

M
ai

n 
Le

ve
l P

la
n

1/4"-1'-0"

D
-0

4

8'-0"
8'-0"

D
-0

4
8'-0"
8'-0"

D
-0

5

6'-8"
3'-0"

W-02

4'
-0

"
2'

-6
"

W-02

4'
-0

"
2'

-6
"

W
-0

3

5'-2"
2'-0"

W
-0

3

5'-2"
2'-0"

D-05

6'
-8

"
3'

-0
"

D-05
6'

-8
"

3'
-0

"

D
-0

6

6'-8"
4'-0"

1
A3.0

2
A3.0

1
A3.1

1
A4.0

2
A4.0

7'
-0

"
24

'-0
"

20
'-3

"
3'

-9
"

6'-0" 16'-0" 6'-0"

28'-0"

6'
-5

1/
2"

11
'-1

"
6'

-5
1/

2"

7'
-0

"
24

'-0
"

8'-0"4'-0" 16'-0"

EXISTING MAIN LEVEL SUB-FLOOR: 0'-0"

SLAB ELEVATION @ BACK WALL: -1'-2"
SLAB ELEVATION @ DOORS: -1'-4"

5'-0" 2'-0"

4'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

3'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

3'
-0

"

OVERHEAD
DOORS AS
SELECTED BY
OWNER OWNER

EXTERIOR WALL
CONSTRUCTION:

-2x6 STUDS @ 16" O.C
-7/16" OSB SHEATHING

- WATER RESISTIVE
BARRIER

-SIDING PER EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

(2) 2x8 HEADER

(2) 1 3/4"x 11 7/8"
MICROLLAM LVL

2.0E HEADER

(2) 1 3/4"x 11 7/8"
MICROLLAM LVL

2.0E HEADER
OVERHEAD
DOORS AS
SELECTED BY
OWNER OWNER

(2) 2x8 HEADER

(2) 2x8 HEADER

(3) 1 3/4"x 9 1/2" MICROLLAM LVL
2.0E [ABOVE]

(2) 2x8 HEADER

PT WOOD- FRAMED
STEPS AS REQUIRED -
(2) RISERS @ +/- 8"

VINYL WINDOWS
TO MATCH EXIST.

VINYL WINDOWS
TO MATCH EXIST.

EXTERIOR
DOOR AS

SELECTED BY
OWNER

EXTERIOR WALL
CONSTRUCTION (R-21):
-1/2" GYP BD [INTERIOR

FINISH]
-2x6 STUDS @ 16" O.C w/ 5

1/2" BATT INSULATION
[R-21]

-1/2" OSB SHEATHING
-SIDING PER EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

2x4 WALL w/ 1/2"
GYP BD EA. SIDE

EXISTING HOUSE
TO REMAIN

GARAGE

MUDROOM

1/2" GYP. BD. -
TYPE "X" ON
GARAGE SIDE

NEW 20. MIN. FIRE-
RATED DOOR w/ SELF-
CLOSING HINGES

EXTENT OF HEADER w/ DOUBLE PORTAL FRAMES (TWO BRACED WALL PANELS)

EXTENT OF HEADER w/ SINGLE PORTAL FRAMES 
(ONE BRACED WALL PANEL)

2'-18' FINISHED WIDTH OF OPENING
FOR SINGLE OR DOUBLE PORTAL 

12
' M

AX
. T

O
TA

L 
W

AL
L 

H
EI

G
H

T

PO
N

Y 
W

AL
L

H
EI

G
H

T
10

' M
AX

. H
EI

G
H

T

MIN. LENGTH OF PANEL PER TABLE R602.10.5

FASTEN SHEATHING TO HEADER w/ 8D
COMMON OR GALVANIZED BOX NAILS IN 3"
GRID PATTERN AS SHOWN

HEADER TO JACK-STUD STRAP PER TABLE
R602.10.6.4 ON BOTH SIDES OF OPENING
OPPOSITE SIDE OF SHEATHING

MIN. DOUBLE 2x4 FRAMING COVERED w/ MIN.
7/16" THICK WOOD STRUCTURAL PANEL
SHEATHING w/ 8D COMMON OR GALVANIZED
BOX NAILS @ 3" O.C. IN ALL FRAMING (SUDS &
SILLS) TYP.

MIN. DOUBLE (2) 1/2" DIAMETER ANCHOR
BOLTS INSTALLED PER SECTION R403.1.6 w/
2"x2"x7/16" PLATE WASHER

MIN. DOUBLE 2x4
POST (KING &
JACK STUD) -
NUMBER OF JACK
STUDS PER TABLE
R602.7(1)&(2)

INTERMITTENT
BRACED WALL
PANEL REQUIRED
ADJACENT
OPENING FOR
SINGLE PORTAL
FRAME

ANCHOR BOLTS
PER SECTION
R403.1.6

TENSION STRAP
PER TABLE

R602.10.6.4 (ON
OPPOSITE SIDE OF

SHEATHING)

IF NEEDED, PANEL
SPLICED EDGES SHALL

OCCUR OVER & BE
NAILED TO COMMON

BLOCKING WITHIN THE
MIDDLE 24" OF THE

PORTAL-LEG HEIGHT.
ONE ROW OF 3" O.C.

NAILING IS REQUIRED IN
EACH PANEL EDGE.

TYPICAL PORTAL
FRAME

CONSTRUCTION

FASTEN KING
STUD TO
HEADER w/ (6)
16D SINKERS

FASTEN TOP
PLATE TO
HEADER w/ TWO
ROWS OF 16D
SINKER NAILS @
3" O.C., TYP.

MIN. 7/16" WOOD
STRUCTURAL
PANEL
SHEATHING

MIN. 3"x11 1/4" NET HEADER STEEL HEADER PROHIBITED
IF 1/2" SPACEER IS USED, PLACE ON BACK-SIDE OF

HEADER

PORTAL FRAME DETAIL @ GARAGE DOOR

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 MAIN LEVEL PLAN

SCALE: 3/8"   =    1'-0"2 PORTAL FRAME DETAILS

GENERAL NOTES
ALL WALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF STUD FRAMING

WINDOW LOCATION DIMENSIONS ARE TO CENTERLINE OF WINDOW

INTERIOR DOORS DIMENSIONS ARE TO CENTERLINE OF DOOR



GSPublisherVersion 375.70.89.100

St
on

el
ei

gh
 G

ar
ag

e
Ad

di
tio

n
90

 S
to

ne
le

ig
h 

C
t R

oc
he

st
er

 N
Y 

14
61

8

Permit Set

PROJECT NO.

ISSUED

SCALE

D-24158

7/29/25

A1.2

Ro
of

 F
ra

m
in

g 
&

Ro
of

 P
la

n

1/4"-1'-0"

2
A3.0

1
A3.1

1
A4.0

2
A4.0

PREMANUFACTURED TRUSSES @ 24" O.C.

2x
6 

LA
D

D
ER

 F
R

AM
IN

G
 @

 2
4"

 O
.C

.

2x
8 

R
AG

TE
R

 F
R

AM
IN

G
 @

 1
6"

 O
.C

.
w

/ C
O

LL
AR

 T
IE

S 
EA

C
H

 R
AF

TE
R

 P
AI

R

2x
6 

LA
D

D
ER

 F
R

AM
IN

G
 @

 2
4"

 O
.C

.

27'-11"

1'-01/2"1'-01/2"

1'
-0

"

4'-0" 10'-0" 16'-0"

1'-01/2"

1'
-0

"

2x OVER FRAMING

2x6 SUB-FASCIA

2x6 SUB-
FASCIA

2
A3.0

1
A3.1

1
A4.0

2
A4.0

ASPHALT ROOFING AS
SELECTED BY OWNER TO
MATCH EXIST o/ MANUF

APPROVED UNDERLAYMENT

ASPHALT ROOFING AS
SELECTED BY OWNER TO
MATCH EXIST o/ MANUF

APPROVED UNDERLAYMENT

5" K-STYLE GUTTER TO
DOWNSPOUT & SPASH
BLOCK

5" K-STYLE GUTTER TO
DOWNSPOUT & SPASH

BLOCK

DOWNSPOUT

RIDGE VENT

DOWNSPOUT

EXISTING HOUSE
TO REMAIN

4:12 SLOPE 4:12 SLOPE

REMOVE SIDING
AS REQUIRED &
PROVIDE STEP

FLASHINGS &
KICK-OUT

FLASHING @
INTERFACE OF

EXISTING HOUSE
& NEW

CONNECTOR

8:
12

 S
LO

PE
8:

12
 S

LO
PE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 ROOF FRAMING PLAN
SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"2 ROOF PLAN

GENERAL ROOF FRAMING NOTES

PRE-MANUFACTURED TRUSSES TO BE ENGINEERED
AND PROVIDED BY CERTIFIED TRUSS MANUFACTURER
IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL AND
STATE BUILDING CODES IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF
CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL ACCOUNT FOR ALL
IMPOSED RELEVANT LIVE AND DEAD LOADS

TRUSS LAYOUT AND DESIGN PER MANUFACTURER -
LAYOUT AS SHOWN IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES
ONLY

FINAL TRUSS DESIGN AND LAYOUT SHALL BE
APPROVED BY OWNER/BUILDER PRIOR TO
FABRICATION

GIRDER TRUSSES SHALL BE ENGINEERED BY
MANUFACTURER WITH RELEVANT CONNECTORS



GSPublisherVersion 375.70.89.100

St
on

el
ei

gh
 G

ar
ag

e
Ad

di
tio

n
90

 S
to

ne
le

ig
h 

C
t R

oc
he

st
er

 N
Y 

14
61

8

Permit Set

PROJECT NO.

ISSUED

SCALE

D-24158

7/29/25

A2.0

M
ai

n 
Le

ve
l R

C
P

1/4"-1'-0"

3

GFCI GFCI

GFCI

G
FC

I
G

FC
I

G
FC

I

G
FC

I

G
FC

I
G

FC
I

SD/CO

SD/CO 3

3

3

R-4

R-4

RECEPTACLE TO BE LOCATED @
HEIGHT APPROPRIATE FO

RPOWER GARAGE DOOR OPENER
- OWNER TO CONFIRM LOCATION

RECEPTACLE TO BE LOCATED @
HEIGHT APPROPRIATE FO

RPOWER GARAGE DOOR OPENER
- OWNER TO CONFIRM LOCATION

3

D

DA

MD

GFCI

MPD

SD

SD/CO

J

ES-+0"

R-4

P

C

S-+0"

CLO

R-5

C

M

EC

S
SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 MAIN LEVEL RCP

110 DUPLEX OUTLET

ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS

110 QUAD OUTLET

110 SWITCHED OUTLET

GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTER OUTLET

WATERPROOF EXTERIOR OUTLET

220 OUTLET

110 FLOOR OUTLET

SWITCH

3-WAY SWITCH

DIMMER SWITCH

MOTION DETECTING SWITCH

DOOR ACTUATED SWITCH

MULTI-POINT DIMMIER

4" RECESSED LIGHT

5" RECESSED LIGHT

WALL MOUNTED LIGHT

CEILING MOUNTED LIGHT

EXTERIOR WALL MOUNTED LIGHT

PENDANT MOUNTED LIGHT

SMOKE DETECTOR

SMOKE/CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR

CHANDELIER LIGHT

VENTILATION FAN

VENTILATION FAN+LIGHT

CLOSET LIGHT

VANITY LIGHT BAR

UNDER CABINET LIGHT

LED UTILITY LIGHT

CEILING MOUNTED FAN/FAN LIGHT

CEILING JUNCTION BOX

MONOPOINT/SPOT LIGHT

EXTERIOR CEILING MOUNTED LIGHT

EXTERIOR FLOOD/SECURITY LIGHT

LED STRIP/TRACK LIGHTING

EXIT SIGN

EMERGENCY LIGHTING - BATTERY

ELECTRICAL NOTES
ELECTRICAL WORK TO BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE W/NEC
CODE IN EFFECT

ELECTRICAL LOAD CALCULATIONS AND LOAD CENTER SIZE
TO BE DETERMINED BY OWNER/ BUILDER/ELECTRICIAN

EMERGENCY DISCONNECT(S) & SURGE PROTECTION TO
BE PROVIDED

LIGHTING, SWITCHING, AND RECEPTACLE LOCATIONS ARE
FOR PRELIMINARY REVIEW ONLY. OWNER/BUILDER IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR FINAL DESIGN, INCLUDING APPLICABLE
CODE COMPLIANCE

FINISH LIGHTING FIXTURES AND DEVICES AS SELECTED BY
OWNER/INTERIOR DESIGNER

RECEPTACLES LOCATIONS TO MEET MINIMUM CODE
REQUIREMENTS AS WELL AS OWNERS PREFERENCES &
SHALL BE TAMPER RESISTANT

SMOKE DETECTORS TO BE PHOTOELECTRIC

OUTLET CIRCUITS TO BE 20A AND LIGHTING CIRCUITS TO
BE 15 AMP, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

LOCATIONS OF ABOVE COUNTERTOP RECEPTACLES TO BE
COORDINATED w/ HEIGHT OF COUNTERTOP SURFACE

PROVIDE DUCTING FOR ALL F/L COMBINATIONS TO
EXTERIOR

WHOLE-BUILDING VENTILATION SYSTEM OR HEAT/ENERGY
RECOVERY VENTILATOR (HRV OR ERV) SHOULD BE
INSTALLED TO CONTROL INTERIOR INDOOR AIR QUALITY

TEL/DATA AND SPEAKER DESIGN IS FOR PRELIMINARY
REVIEW ONLY. FINAL DESIGN BY OWNER/BUILDER

WP

SW

220



GSPublisherVersion 375.70.89.100

St
on

el
ei

gh
 G

ar
ag

e
Ad

di
tio

n
90

 S
to

ne
le

ig
h 

C
t R

oc
he

st
er

 N
Y 

14
61

8

Permit Set

PROJECT NO.

ISSUED

SCALE

D-24158

7/29/25

A3.0

Ex
te

rio
r

El
ev

at
io

ns

1/4"-1'-0"

12
8

12
8

12 4

MAIN LEVEL
±0"

TOP OF SLAB @ DOORS
-1'-4"

7'
-0

" U
N

IT
 H

EA
D

 H
G

T.

5" K-STYLE GUTTER TO
DOWNSPOUT & SPASH

BLOCK

DOWNSPOUT

ASPHALT ROOFING AS
SELECTED BY OWNER TO

MATCH EXIST o/ MANUF
APPROVED UNDERLAYMENT

SIDING AS SELECTED BY
OWNER TO MATCH EXIST.

ASSUMED FINISHED GRADE

RIDGE VENT

EXTERIOR DOOR CASING EXTERIOR DOOR CASING

12
8

12
8

124

MAIN LEVEL
±0"

5" K-STYLE GUTTER TO
DOWNSPOUT & SPASH
BLOCK

DOWNSPOUT

ASPHALT ROOFING AS
SELECTED BY OWNER TO
MATCH EXIST o/ MANUF
APPROVED UNDERLAYMENT

SIDING AS SELECTED BY
OWNER TO MATCH EXIST.

ASSUMED FINISHED GRADE

RIDGE VENT

EXTERIOR DOOR CASING

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"2 EAST ELEVATION

EXTERIOR MATERIALS SCHEDULE

SIDING
NATURAL WOOD IN THE FOLLOWING CONFIGURATIONS
PER THE EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS:

- SHINGLE TO MATCH EXISTING

SOFFITS
COMPOSITE/PVC TO MATCH EXISTING - VENTING AS
REQUIRED

FASCIA
COMPOSITE/PVC TO MATCH EXISTING - 3/4x8

TRIM
LP SMART SIDE OR DIAMOND KOTE PREFINISHED IN
THE FOLLOWING SIZES AS APPLICABLE:

-CORNER BOARDS - N/A
-WINDOW CASING - 5/4x4
-FRIEZE BOARDS -  5/4x4
-BAND BOARDS -  N/A
-BELLY BOARDS -  N/A
-DECK SKIRT BOARDS - N/A
-WRAPPED POSTS - N/A
-WRAPPED BEAMS - N/A

ROOFING
ASPHALT TO MATCH EXISTING AS SELECTED BY OWNER

GUTTERS
5" K-STYLE w/ CORRESPONDING DOWNSPOUTS TO
SPLASH BLOCKS

DECKING
N/A
 



GSPublisherVersion 375.70.89.100

St
on

el
ei

gh
 G

ar
ag

e
Ad

di
tio

n
90

 S
to

ne
le

ig
h 

C
t R

oc
he

st
er

 N
Y 

14
61

8

Permit Set

PROJECT NO.

ISSUED

SCALE

D-24158

7/29/25

A3.1

Ex
te

rio
r

El
ev

at
io

ns

1/4"-1'-0"

MAIN LEVEL
±0"

MAIN LEVEL
±0"
TOP OF SLAB @ DOORS
-1'-4"

7'
-4

" U
N

IT
 H

EA
D

 H
G

T.

ASPHALT ROOFING AS
SELECTED BY OWNER TO

MATCH EXIST o/ MANUF
APPROVED UNDERLAYMENT

SIDING AS SELECTED BY
OWNER TO MATCH EXIST.

ASSUMED FINISHED GRADE

RIDGE VENT

5" K-STYLE GUTTER TO
DOWNSPOUT & SPASH
BLOCK

DOWNSPOUT

SIDING AS SELECTED BY
OWNER TO MATCH EXIST.

ASSUMED FINISHED GRADE

EXTERIOR WINDOW
CASING

EXTERIOR WINDOW
CASING

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 NORTH ELEVATION

EXTERIOR MATERIALS SCHEDULE

SIDING
NATURAL WOOD IN THE FOLLOWING CONFIGURATIONS
PER THE EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS:

- SHINGLE TO MATCH EXISTING

SOFFITS
COMPOSITE/PVC TO MATCH EXISTING - VENTING AS
REQUIRED

FASCIA
COMPOSITE/PVC TO MATCH EXISTING - 3/4x8

TRIM
LP SMART SIDE OR DIAMOND KOTE PREFINISHED IN
THE FOLLOWING SIZES AS APPLICABLE:

-CORNER BOARDS - N/A
-WINDOW CASING - 5/4x4
-FRIEZE BOARDS -  5/4x4
-BAND BOARDS -  N/A
-BELLY BOARDS -  N/A
-DECK SKIRT BOARDS - N/A
-WRAPPED POSTS - N/A
-WRAPPED BEAMS - N/A

ROOFING
ASPHALT TO MATCH EXISTING AS SELECTED BY OWNER

GUTTERS
5" K-STYLE w/ CORRESPONDING DOWNSPOUTS TO
SPLASH BLOCKS

DECKING
N/A
 



90 Stoneleigh et.
Proposed Garage
Rendering
10/14/25



90

toneeiah



90 Stoneleigh



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
RA25-000177

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 4048 East Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 151.10-1-7.1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Coughlin, Daniel M
Applicant: The Workshop Home Services Inc.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review    

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review of a 647 square foot detached 2 bay
single story garage.

Meeting Date: October 23, 2025



����������	
����
���
���
������

����
��
���������
��������������
 !��!"#
$%
�
�
�����&�����
��'�(���
��
�
��
&�'
��
��'������������	
���
�
�)	�
��)���
���
������	
�������(�
')�'����
��	*+

��
�����������
�,'������
���&'	����
���
'��-����
���
�
�
����
��
���
)��
��
�����'��������+
� �+� �+��+�� &�� �+�� �+#�+�.� /&�!��0��








East  Av
e

490

31

ng, Going, Gone!

Irondequoit

Country Club
Nazareth

College

ths

ly  YMCA

Tobey
 

Rd

Pittsford Farms Dain

252

31

Pit

S
M
a
i
n 

St

Channing H.
Philbrick Park

441

Linden Ave

St. John

Fisher College

4048 East Ave
Recently viewed

y a

tsford

31

Good

East Rochester

Hoselton Toyota









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000126

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 21 Barrington Hills  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 177.08-1-10
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Luthra, Vinod K
Applicant: Barrington Residential

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review    

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 103 square foot
addition to existing home.

Meeting Date: October 23, 2025



����������	
����
���
���
������

����
��
���������
��������������
��� �!"
�#
�
�
�����$�����
��%�&���
��
�
��
$�%
��
��%������������	
���
�
�'	�
��'���
���
������	
�������&�
%'�%����
��	()

��
�����������
�*%������
���$%	����
���
%��+����
���
�
�
����
��
���
'��
��
�����%��������)
� �)� �)��)�� $�� �)�� �)!�)� � ,$��-�"�.






B
.
C
.

 REP
R
O
G
R
A
P
H
I
C
S
, INC. D

P
D
-
3
D
 56

2
5
5
9

145,
MAP IS A VIOLATION OF ARTICLE

SECTION 7209 OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW.

WE, D.J. PARRONE & ASSOCIATES, P.C., HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP WAS PREPARED
FROM NOTES OF AN INSTRUMENT SURVEY COMPLETED ON JULY 30,1993
ITIB RURTHER CERTIFLED TO ME. VINOD LITHRA; DR. VINAY LUTHRA;AND NATIONAL MORTGAGE CO.

Rmin enoneDOMINIC J. PARRONE, P.E., L.S. LIC. NO. 29838
D.J. PARRONE & ASSOCIATES, P.C.

Copyright 1992

STATE  OF NEW YORK

DOMINIC
 J. A

ARRONA

No. 29838

LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR

TAR A-UT

N13°46'32"E
170.03

NORTH

N
7
6
°
4
9
'
4
0
"
W

1
8
0
.
0
0
'

-WATER MAIN
EAGEMENT TO
MONROE COUNE COUNTY
WATER AUTHORITY

PIEL BAY
7.9'x1.0

LOT 132

wloo0DECI
26.5

1914.0

ZNDEL.0.4.
79'x 09

大

2NPFL.0.4.
8.9'x15

#20

18.6

2
7
.
4

14.5

4

2
STORY

HOUGE12
#

スーザー 14.5N 18.7

14.でサー

2-1BIFL.O.H.
9.0x 1.7

GAD

1O WIDE LITILITY
EAGEMENT

600.85'

R=60.00

24.7

5
1
.
9
'

24.وا

BT

DRIVEE

43.75 
,34.6I

R=60.00,

2
4
6
.
3
1

6
6
4
°
4
6
'
0
7
"
E

R=645.00'

BARRINGTON COC WIDE)
E--Addrtion

REFERENCE

LOT 132 OF THE
CHATHAM WOODE
RECT. H-I FILED
IN MC.C.O, LBER
248 OF MARG, P.03.

GTOEM CANITARY GEWER
EAGEMENT TO PED#1

20のみで

P.R.C.

HILLG
MAP OF AN INSTRUMENT SURVEY OF:

LOT 132te CHATHAM WOODS GUBDIVIGION

TOWN OF PITTEFORD

DATE: AUGUGT 6.1993

SITUATE IN:

MONROE COUNTY

D.J. Parrone & Associates, P.С.
Consulting. Engineers. Land Surveyors. Planners

GECTIONエーエ

NEW YORK

SCALE: I"=40

400 Whitney Road P.O. Box с
Penfield, New York 14526

(716) 586-0200
FAX (716) 586-6752

ANY



A D D I T I O N / R E N O V A T I O N

2 1  B A R R I N G T O N  H I L L S e-
m

ai
l: 

in
fo

@
ja

m
es

fa
hy

.c
om

te
l. 

(5
8

5
) 
2

7
2

-1
6

5
0

R
oc

he
st

er
, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
1
4
6
2
3

w
eb

si
te

: 
w
w
w
.ja

m
es

fa
hy

.c
om

2
0
2
4
 W

. 
H
en

rie
tt

a 
R
d.

 S
ui

te
 3

K

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e 

& 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
P.

C
.

PR
O

JE
C
T:

Ja
m

es
 F

ah
y 

D
es

ig
n 

As
so

ci
at

es

T1.0

DATE:

JOB NO.

PROJECT NO.

PHASE:

A
 D

 D
 I 

T 
I O

 N
 / 

R
 E

 N
 O

 V
 A

 T
 I 

O
 N

2 
1 

 B
 A

 R
 R

 I 
N

 G
 T

 O
 N

  H
 I 

L 
L 

S

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
:

A25-087

ADDITION

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS

10-10-2025

C
LI

EN
T:

V
 I 

N
 O

 D
  &

  V
 I 

N
 A

 Y
  L

 U
 T

 H
 R

 A

DRAWING NO.

ARCHITECT:
JAMES FAHY DESIGN ASSOCIATES
ARCHITECTURE & ENGINEERING P.C.
2024 W. HENRIETTA RD., SUITE 3K
ROCHESTER, NY 14623
TEL.  (585) 272-1650
E-MAIL: INFO@JAMESFAHY.COM
WEBSITE: WWW.JAMESFAHY.COM

DRAWING INDEX:

T1.0 TITLE SHEET

T2.0 MATERIAL & GUIDE SPECIFICATIONS

T3.0 2020 ECCCNYS REQUIREMENTS

T4.0 ARCHITECTURAL ABBREVIATION
         & SYMBOL INDEXES

A1.0 ELEVATIONS

A2.0 DEMOLITION & PROPOSED FOUNDATION PLAN

A3.0 DEMOLITION & PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN

A4.0   NOT USED

A5.0   NOT USED

A6.0   SECTIONS, TYP. WALL SECTIONS & DETAILS

CLIENT:

S1.0 ROOF FRAMING PLAN

STRUCTURAL:

VINOD & VINAY LUTHRA
21 BARRINGTON HILLS
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

P 
I T

 T
 S

 F
 O

 R
 D

 , 
   

N
 E

 W
   

Y
 O

 R
 K

P I T T S F O R D ,   N E W  Y O R K

ARCHITECTURAL:

L U T H R A   R E S I D E N C E



SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION

3.2

9
'-0

" (
EX

IS
TI

N
G

)

(E
XI

S
TI

N
G

)

8
'-8

" (
EX

IS
TI

N
G

)

FIRST FLR.

CLG.

T.O. BLK.

T.O. FTG.

3
'-6

" M
IN

.4.1

4.2

7.2

5.1

7.1

6.1

5
'-0

"

8
'-0

" (
B
A
Y)

FIRST FLR.

7
'-0

" W
D

W
. 

R
.O

. 
H
T.

CLG.

1'-0" 6"

12

12

8

12

T.O. CRAWL
SPACE SLAB

10.2

10.1

2.3

2.1

2.2

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

8.1

7.3

3.2

8"

2.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS
2.1 EXISTING GRADE

    2.2 EXISTING WINDOW TO BE REMOVED & REUSED @NEW BAY
2.3 EXISTING 'SONOTUBE' FOOTING TO REMAIN
2.4 REMOVE & REUSE EXISTING DECK STAIRS

3.0 CONCRETE
3.1 CONCRETE SPREAD FOOTING. REFER TO FOUNDATION PLAN FOR SIZING
3.2 12"Ø CONCRETE 'SONOTUBE' FOOTING

4.O MASONRY
4.1 CONCRETE BLOCK FOUNDATION WALL, REFER TO FOUNDATION PLAN FOR SIZING

5.0 METALS
5.1 5" ALUMINUM 'K' GUTTER WITH DOWNSPOUTS

6.0 WOODS, PLASTICS & COMPOSITES
6.1 1 x 6 CORNER BOARDS
6.2 6" P.T. POST & RAILING TO MATCH EXISTING
6.3 6" P.T. POST TO CONCRETE FTG.
6.4 DECKING TO MATCH EXISTING O/ P.T. 2x10 DECK JST. @16" O.C.

7.0 THERMAL & MOISTURE PROTECTION
7.1 25 YEAR MIN. ARCHITECTURAL FIBERGLASS / ASPHALT SHINGLES. MFR., TYPE & COLOR T.B.D.
7.2 VINYL CLAPBOARD SIDING. MFR., TYPE & COLOR T.B.D.
7.3 ROOF VENT AS SELECTED

8.0 OPENINGS
8.1 ANDERSEN 400 SERIES LOW E CASEMENT WINDOW

U-VALUE .30 & SHGC .29
10.0 SPECIALTIES

10.1 3"Ø STEEL COLUMN
10.2 W8x10 STEEL BEAM

26.0 ELECTRICAL
26.1 PROVIDE WALL OR CEILING MOUNTED LIGHTING AT ENTRY DOORS AND OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR LOCATIONS.

31.0 EARTHWORK
31.1 GRADE VARIES (REFER TO SITE ENGINEERS GRADING PLAN)

ELEVATION SPECIFICATION NOTES: ALL EXTERIOR ROOFING, SIDING, TRIM, & FASICA TO MATCH EXISTING

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES:
A.  Construction shall conform to the 2020 Residential Building code of New
York State
B.  Comply with all local, state and federal codes and regulations.
C.  General Contractor is responsible for all materials, construction methods
and craftmanship.
D.  General Contractor to verify all existing conditions, requirements, notes
and dimensions prior to start of construction. Notify the Architect if conditions
vary from those shown on the documents.
E.  General Contractor to provide adequate support of existing foundation
walls, load bearing walls and partitions during demolition and construction.
F.  Contractors are responsible for coordinating work with other trades
wherever they overlap.
G.  When materials and/or finishes are found to be absent, or when existing
construction is removed, disturbed, damaged, replaced or renovated in any
way, contractor shall provide patching, painting and materials of same type and
quality as to match adjacent existing surfaces unless otherwise noted.
H.  Provide all blocking, furring and shimming as necessary for installation and
completion of the work.
I.  All new work shall be plumb, level and square. Scribe and make fit all new
work to existing.
J. All details are subject to change due to existing field conditions. Contractor
must notify owner and architect of same.
K. All dimensions are face of wall to face of wall (rough).
L. Exterior & interior stud wall framing shall be 2 x 6 @ 16" o.c. or 2 x 4 @
16" o.c. as noted.
M. No site visits will be made by this Architect. Contractor shall assume all
responsibility for changes to these drawings.
N. Coordinate interior doors/hardware, wood trim and finishes, and exterior
finish materials (siding, roofing etc.) to match existing. Final selection by owner
and general contractor unless otherwise specified.
O. Call UFPO before you dig. 1-800-962-7962
P. All exterior below-grade walls to receive one (1) coat foundation coat and
two (2) coats of tar
Q. Coordinate the installation of continuous aluminum gutters and downspouts
to match existing. Downspouts are to be located in field and approved by
owner. All downspouts are to run to precast concrete splashblocks, or to
underground conductors per local code.
R. Design and coordination of all sitework, including finish grading and
hydroseeding, by contractor.
S. Design and coordination of electric, plumbing, and HVAC system installation
by contractor. Verify capacity and location of existing utilities/services prior to
construction.
T. To the best of our knowledge, belief and professional judgment, these plans
are in compliance with the State of New York Energy Code.
U. These documents do not purport to show all items and procedures required
for a complete installation. The intent is to indicate the general scope for the
project, in terms of the architectural design concept, the location/dimensions
of the construction and major architectural elements of construction.

GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES:
A.  It is the contractor's responsibility to familiarize themselves with all details
involved in selective demolition. Specific instructions on each item will not be
given.
B.  All plumbing, electrical and HVAC fixtures, doors, trim and any other items
which the owner indicates they want to save shall be removed by the
contractor, stored and maintained in good condition per the owner's directions
for future reuse. The owner shall provide the contractor with the list of all such
items.
C.  Contractor to remove all existing walls, doors, and finishes not shown to
remain. Infill wall openings as required and patch surfaces to match adjacent
existing.
D.  Remove all existing lighting, wiring, and devices as required to complete
work. Remove all abandoned conduit and wire. Terminate at nearest active
panel.
E.  Remove all existing water, sewer, storm and vent piping as required to
complete work. Remove all abandoned piping. Cap at nearest active main or
riser.
F.  Remove all existing ductwork, piping and related HVAC systems as required
to complete work. Cap all ductwork and piping at nearest active main riser.
Coordinate removal of all associate power and plumbing services with other
trades.
G.  Contractor may be required to go beyond the contract area to reach the
first shutoff valve, main or electrical panel. When this happens, the contractor
shall remove and repair existing finish surfaces as required.
H.  All existing floor, wall and ceiling finishes in areas to be renovated shall be
removed down to subfloor/rough framing as required. Prepare existing surfaces
to receive new finish materials.
I. The contractor shall be responsible for the salvage of existing materials as
required for patching existing areas to remain. Wherever removals occur,
disturbed surfaces should be patched to match adjacent existing.
J. The contractor shall coordinate the demolition work with the owner's use of
the premises. All work to be scheduled and coordinated with owner.
K. The contractor shall provide fireproof and dustproof partitions around the
construction area during all demolition and construction work.
L. The contractor shall maintain safe access to all designated exits for the
building occupants during construction.
M. Storage for contractor's equipment and debris must be kept inside the
contract area.
N. Dumpsters for construction debris are to be provided by contractor. All
debris to be hauled off site upon removal by contractor.
O. If materials are suspected to contain asbestos, contractor is to immediately
inform owner and architect. All existing materials known to contain asbestos
that are to be removed should be done so in accordance with established
A.H.E.R.A. regulations.

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

4
12

8

12

8
'-0

" (
B
A
Y)

FIRST FLR.

CLG.

9
'-0

" (
EX

IS
TI

N
G

)

1
1

 3
/8

"
(E

XI
S
TI

N
G

)

8
'-8

" (
EX

IS
TI

N
G

)

CLG.

T.O. BLK.

T.O. FTG.

5
'-0

"

T.O. CRAWL
SPACE SLAB3

'-6
" M

IN
.

3.2

4.1

7.2

5.1

7.1

6.1

3
'-6

" M
IN

.

1'-0"

8"

7
'-0

" W
D

W
. 

R
.O

. 
H
T.6.2

2.4

3.2

6.3

6.4

ENVELOPE COMPONENT

FENESTRATION U-FACTOR b

SKYLIGHT U-FACTOR b

CEILING R-VALUE
WOOD FRAME WALL R-VALUE
MASS WALL R-VALUE i  
FLOOR R-VALUE
BASEMENT WALL R-VALUE c

SLAB R-VALUE & DEPTH d

CRAWL SPACE WALL R-VALUE c

PRESCRIPTIVE ENERGY EFFICIENCY

PARTIAL TABLE R402.1.2
INSULATION AND FENESTRATION REQUIREMENTS BY COMPONENT a

THIS BUILDINGS THERMAL ENVELOPE CONFORMS TO THE MINIMUM PRESCRIPTIVE REQUIREMENTS
SET FORTH IN SECTION 402 AND TABLE 402.1.2 (PARTIAL SHOWN BELOW) IN THE 2020 ENERGY
CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODE OF NEW YORK STATE FOR CLIMATE ZONES 5 & 6.

For SI: 1 foot = 304.8 mm.
a. R-values are minimums. U-factors and SHGC are maximums. When insulation is installed in a cavity
which is less than the label or design thickness of the insulation, the installed R-value of the insulation
shall not be less than the R-value specified in the table.
b. The fenestration U-factor column excludes skylights. The SHGC column applies to all glazed
fenestration. Exception: Skylights may be excluded from glazed fenestration SHGC requirements in
climate zones 1 through 3 where the SHGC for such skylights does not exceed 0.30.
c. “15/19” means R-15 continuous insulation on the interior or exterior of the home or R-19 cavity
insulation at the interior of the basement wall. “15/19” shall be permitted to be met with R-13 cavity
insulation on the interior of the basement wall plus R-5 continuous insulation on the interior or exterior
of the home.
“10/13” means R-10 continuous insulation on the interior or exterior of the home or R-13 cavity
insulation at the interior of the basement wall.
d. R-5 shall be added to the required slab edge R-values for heated slabs. Insulation depth shall be
the depth of the footing or 2 feet, whichever is less in Climate Zones 1 through 3 for heated slabs.
e. There are no SHGC requirements in the Marine Zone.
f. Basement wall insulation is not required in warm-humid locations as defined by Figure R301.1 and
Table R301.1.
g. Or insulation sufficient to fill the framing cavity, R-19 minimum.
h. The first value is cavity insulation, the second value is continuous insulation, so “13+5” means
R-13 cavity insulation plus R-5 continuous insulation.
i. The second R-value applies when more than half the insulation is on the interior of the mass wall.

REQD. ZONE 5

0.30
0.55
49
20 or 13+5h

13/17
30g

15/19
10, 2ft
15/19

R402.2.2 CEILINGS WITHOUT ATTIC SPACES (VAULTED CEILINGS)
WHERE SECTION R402.1.2 REQUIRES INSULATION R-VALUES GREATER THAT R-30 IN THE CEILING
AND THE DESIGN OF THE ROOF / CEILING ASSEMBLY DOES NOT ALLOW SUFFICIENT SPACE FOR
THE REQUIRED INSULATION, THE MINIMUM REQUIRED INSULATION R-VALUE FOR SUCH ROOF /
CEILING ASSEMBLIES SHALL BE R-30. INSULATION SHALL EXTEND OVER THE TOP OF THE WALL
PLATE TO THE OUTER EDGE OF SUCH PLATE AND SHALL NOT BE COMPRESSED. THIS REDUCTION
OF INSULATION FOR THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION R402.1.2 SHALL BE LIMITED TO 500
SQUARE FEET OR 20 PERCENT OF THE TOTAL INSULATED CEILING AREA, WHICHEVER IS LESS. THIS
REDUCTION SHALL NOT APPLY TO THE U-FACTOR ALTERNATIVE APPROACH IN SECTION R402.1.4
AND THE TOTAL UA ALTERNATIVE IN SECTION R402.1.5.

ACTUAL

0.30
NA
49 TOTAL
21
NA
30
15, FULL HT.
NA
NA

DRAWING TITLE:

DRAWING NO:

COPYRIGHT NOTICE:

All rights reserved.

REVISIONS:

Copyright

STATE EDUCATION LAW, ARTICLE 145, SECTION
THIS DRAWING IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK
UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO

REPRODUCTION, OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY JAMES FAHY DESIGN. ANY
THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL

CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
DESIGN IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF JAMES FAHY
PLANS, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, WITHOUT THE

FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS.

NO.

7209.

DESCRIPTIONBYDATE

James Fahy, P.E., P.C.

e-mail: info@jamesfahy.com
tel: 585-272-1650
Rochester, New York 14623

website: www.jamesfahy.com

2024 W. Henrietta Rd. Suite 3K

James Fahy Design

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

JOB NO.

PHASE:

PROJECT NO.

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

ADDITION/RENOVATION
21 BARRINGTON HILLS
PITTSFORD, NY

VINOD LUTHRA

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

A25-087 ADDITION

DAY

JRF

10-10-2025

2025

REAR & RIGHT SIDE ELEVATIONS

A1.0



CONSTRUCTION NOTES: (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:
· ALL DIMENSIONS BASED ON EXISTING CONDITIONS ARE ± AND MUST BE FIELD VERIFIED BEFORE

STARTING WORK.
· CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT ARCHITECT IF EXISTING FIELD
    CONDITIONS DIFFER FROM WHAT IS SHOWN ON CONSTRUCTION
    DOCUMENTS.
· NEW FOUNDATIONS NOT TO UNDERMINE EXISTING FOUNDATIONS.
· NEW FOOTINGS TO BEAR ON FIRM UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS 3'-6" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT GRADE.

VERIFY IN FIELD.
· SLABS AT PATIOS, PORCHES, WALKWAYS AND GARAGES TO BE 3500 PSI MIN., AIR ENTRAINED.
· INTERIOR SLABS SHALL BE 2500 PSI MIN. AND SHALL BE AIR ENTRAINED IF SUBJECT TO FREEZING

AND THAWING DURING CONSTRUCTION.
· WALLS AND SPREAD FOOTING TO BE 3000 PSI MIN. W/ REINFORCING AS NOTED AND SHALL BE AIR

ENTRAINED IF SUBJECT TO FREEZING AND THAWING DURING CONSTRUCTION.
· ALL SLABS TO BE REINFORCED WITH WIRE MESH AS NOTED.
· INSTALL 1" DEEP x 1/4" WIDE CONTROL JOINTS IN SLAB EVERY 300 S.F. ±
· ALL CONCRETE WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF ACI 318 AND 2020 RCNYS

CHAPTER 4.
· CONCRETE MASONRY SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF ACI AND 2020 RCNYS CHAPTER 4.
· GROUT  SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C476 WITH A MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 2000 PSI

AT 28 DAYS. GROUT SHALL BE PLACED IN LIFTS NOT EXCEEDING 7 COURSES IN HEIGHT UNLESS
OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE ARCHITECT.

· COORDINATE LOCATION OF ALL MASONRY WALLS, PARTITIONS AND OPENINGS WITH ARCHITECTURAL
DRAWINGS.

· ALL FOOTINGS (INCLUDING HAUNCHED SLAB SHALLOW WALL FOOTINGS) MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR ENGINEERED FILL. (SEE NOTE BELOW)

· ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH NO
PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3 INCHES. FILL SHALL BE PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8
INCHES IN DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY PER  ASTM D1557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM.

· PROVIDE CHEMICAL HARDENER AND SEALER TO ALL TROWEL FINISHED INTERIOR FLOORS WHICH ARE
TO BE LEFT EXPOSED.

· PROVIDE A NON SKID FINISH TO ALL CONCRETE WALKWAYS AND PITCH TO AVOID PONDING.

REINFORCING:
· REINFORCE ALL FOUNDATION WALLS AS NOTED
· PROVIDE  CONTINUOUS REINFORCING IN ALL FOOTINGS OF 2 NO. 5 BAR HORIZONTAL

GENERAL NOTES:
· ALL ANGLES TO BE 12/12

FOUNDATION ELEVATION LEGEND:

SYMBOL LEGEND:

X
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL
ALL DETAILS SHOWN ON SHEETS
A6.0

ELEV. = 0
ELEV. = 0 - 32"  (-4 CRS.)   

1

SIMPSON (OR EQUAL) POST CAP & HANGER
CONNECTIONS:

    : LUS210

ELEV. = 0 - 64"  (-8 CRS.)

CRAWL

CONNECTION
NEW FTG/EXISTING BLK.

EXTEND 2 NO. 5 BARS INTO
EXISTING BLK. 6" MIN.

GROUT EXISTING CORE AS REQD.

TYPICAL CONNECTION NEW/EXISTING BLK.
PIN EVERY OTHER BLK. CRS. TOGETHER W/
NO. 5 BAR - 12"LG. EXTEND EQUALLY INTO

BOTH NEW/EXISTING BLK. CORES (GROUT SOLID)

NAIL 2x10 LEDGER TO RIM BD.

REMOVE BLK. & @EXISTING 2 CRS.
SASH AS SHOWN TO CREATE
NEW ACCESS (ELEV. -64")

8" BLK. WALL W/
NO. 5 BAR @48" O.C. VERT. O/
20"Wx10"DP. FTG. W/ 2 NO. 5 BARS CONT.

2x6 FLR. JST. @16" O.C.
(BOTTOM FLUSH) @SHOWER LOC. ABV.

PROPOSED FOUNDATION PLAN
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

5

1

HANG NEW JST. INTO
EXISTING RIM BD.

2x10 FLR. JST. @16" O.C.

2x10 FLR. JST. @16" O.C.

12

3    : HUC210-2

HANG NEW JST. INTO
EXISTING RIM BD.

6" P.T. POST W/ 12"Ø CONC. FTG.; USE
'SIMPSON' ABW66Z W/ 1/2"Øx5"LG
A. BOLT, DRILL & EPOXY SET

1

CUT BACK EXISTING DECK
TO NEW 2x10 LEDGER BD. &
USE 'SIMPSON' LUS210

W8x10 STL. BEAM O/
3"Ø (SCH. 40) STL. COL. EA. SIDE O/
8"x8"x5/8"THK. (A36) BRG. PLT.
CONNECT TO EXISTING FOOTING W/
NO.5 (GR. 36) THREADED A.BOLTS;
DRILL & EPOXY SET W/ 4" EMBEDMENT.
±1" NON-SHRINK GROUT UNDER PLT.
FOR LEVELING AS REQD.

CONNECTION NEW FTG/EXISTING FTG.
EXTEND 2 NO. 5 BARS INTO EXISTING FTG.
6" MIN. DRILL & EPOXY SET

TYPICAL CONNECTION NEW/EXISTING BLK.
PIN EVERY OTHER BLK. CRS. TOGETHER W/
NO. 5 BAR - 12"LG. EXTEND EQUALLY INTO
BOTH NEW/EXISTING BLK. CORES (GROUT
SOLID)

INSULATE FLOOR W/ R-30 INSUL. &
1" RIGID FOAM BOARD (EPS) W/
SOLID VINYL COVER

3&4

A6.0
A

A6.0
B

2

9'-4" STEEL BEAM2'-4"

2'-4"

2-2x10 FLUSH

2
-2

x1
0

 J
S
T.

1

1 3

2    : HUC210

3

3

3

4

4    : SUR/L210

SPACE

8'-8"

2'-8"

1

CUT BACK EXISTING WD. BM.
& SIT O/ 10"x6"x1/2"THK. STL. PLT.
WELDED TO THE END OF
W8x10 STL. BM.

CUT BACK EXISTING DECK
TO NEW 2x10 LEDGER BD.

4

W8x10

4" CONC. SLAB W/
6" x 6" 10/10 W.W.MESH
OVER 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER
OVER 6" GRAVEL

30'-4"

28'-0" 2'-4"

14'-0" 14'-0"

3'-0" 8'-0" 3'-0" 11'-0"3'-0"

6'-0"

1'-8" 6'-9" (COL. SPACING) 11"

1
2

'-4
 1

/2
"

5
'-0

"
7

'-4
 1

/2
"

3
'-0

"
4

'-4
 1

/2
"

  EXISTING CONDITIONS

LEGEND:

  EXISTING TO BE REMOVED

CODED NOTES:
1. REMOVE EXISTING 2 CRS. SASH WINDOW
2. REMOVE EXISTING BLOCK WALL FOR ACCESS SEE FOUNDATION

PLAN FOR NEW OPENING
3. REMOVE EXISTING DECK
4. REMOVE EXISTING HDR. TO ACCOMMODATE STEEL BEAM

INSTALLATION PER PLAN
5. REMOVE EXISTING POST FOR REPLACEMENT W/ STEEL COL.

PER PLAN
6. REMOVE & RELOCATE EXISTING STAIRS PER PLAN

1

FOUNDATION DEMOLITION PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2

4

5

3

6

DRAWING TITLE:

DRAWING NO:

COPYRIGHT NOTICE:

All rights reserved.

REVISIONS:

Copyright

STATE EDUCATION LAW, ARTICLE 145, SECTION
THIS DRAWING IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK
UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO

REPRODUCTION, OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY JAMES FAHY DESIGN. ANY
THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL

CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
DESIGN IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF JAMES FAHY
PLANS, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, WITHOUT THE

FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS.

NO.

7209.

DESCRIPTIONBYDATE

James Fahy, P.E., P.C.

e-mail: info@jamesfahy.com
tel: 585-272-1650
Rochester, New York 14623

website: www.jamesfahy.com

2024 W. Henrietta Rd. Suite 3K

James Fahy Design

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

JOB NO.

PHASE:

PROJECT NO.

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

ADDITION/RENOVATION
21 BARRINGTON HILLS
PITTSFORD, NY

VINOD LUTHRA

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

A25-087 ADDITION

DAY

JRF

10-10-2025

2025

DEMOLITION & PROPOSED
FOUNDATION PLAN

A2.0



PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN     2691 S.F.
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

GENERAL NOTES: (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

· ALL CEILING HEIGHTS TO BE 9'-0" OR MATCH EXISTING
· ALL WINDOW R.O. HEIGHTS TO BE 7'-0"
· ALL ANGLES TO BE 12/12
· ALL APPLIANCES PER CONTRACT
· HANDRAIL & GUARD GUIDELINES PROVIDED ON SHEET A6.0
· ALL DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE DIMENSIONED TO BE LOCATED 4" FROM

ADJACENT WALL OR CENTERED IN OPENING
· ALL EXTERIOR HEADERS TO INCLUDE PLYWOOD FILLER AS REQUIRED TO

FILL WALL CAVITY
· DOUBLE JACK STUDS AT ALL LOAD BEARING LINTELS OVER 4 FEET LONG
· REFER TO SHEET S1.0 FOR ALL INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR HEADERS

LEGEND:

2 x 6 FRAME WALLS -16" O.C. 
2 x 4 FRAME WALLS -16" O.C. 

2588 S.F. EXISTING
103 S.F. NEW

3/0x6/8

2
/8

 P
KT

. 
D

R
.

W.C./BIDET
W/ FAN ABV.

GUEST
BATH

W.I.C.

DRESSING

8/0 BASE CABS.

GUEST
BEDROOM

7/0

SOFFIT ABV.

8'-0" CLG. HT.

7'-0" WDW. R.O. HT.

REMOVE & REUSE EXISTING
WINDOWS @GUEST RM. WALL

INFILL EXISTING WALL AS REQD.

NEW 6" P.T. POST & RAILING
TO MATCH EXISTING

8
'-0

"

3
'-0

"
5

'-0
"

30'-0"

8'-0"

16'-0"

4'-0" 4'-0" 8'-4" 5'-8"

9
'-2

"

2
1

'-6
 1

/2
"

6

A6.0
A

A6.0
B

X
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL
ALL DETAILS SHOWN ON SHEETS
A6.0

3'-0" 3'-0"

14'-0"

266426
64 DN. 7 R.

EXISTING PAVERS

2'-0"14'-0"

FROSTED GLASS DIVIDER
(FULL HT.)

S
EA

T

PI
TC

H
 F

LR
.

FLUSH ENTRY

STRIP
DRAIN

T.
B
.

3
/0

 P
KT

. 
D

R
.

CUSTOM BUILT-INS
BY 'CALIFORNIA CLOSETS'

3/0

NEW DECKING TO MATCH EXISTING

REMOVE & REUSE EXISTING
DECK STAIRS

4
'-4

 1
/2

"

2
'-6

"

3
'-6

"
5

'-8
"

3'-0"

FURR OUT WALL AS REQD.

FIRST FLOOR DEMOLITION PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES:
A.  It is the contractor's responsibility to familiarize themselves with all
details involved in selective demolition. Specific instructions on each
item will not be given.
B.  All plumbing, electrical and HVAC fixtures, doors, trim and any other
items which the owner indicates they want to save shall be removed by
the contractor, stored and maintained in good condition per the owner's
directions for future reuse. The owner shall provide the contractor with
the list of all such items.
C.  Contractor to remove all existing walls, doors, and finishes not
shown to remain. Infill wall openings as required and patch surfaces to
match adjacent existing.
D.  Remove all existing lighting, wiring, and devices as required to
complete work. Remove all abandoned conduit and wire. Terminate at
nearest active panel.
E.  Not Used
F.  Remove all existing ductwork, piping and related HVAC systems as
required to complete work. Cap all ductwork and piping at nearest active
main riser. Coordinate removal of all associate power and plumbing
services with other trades.
G.  Contractor may be required to go beyond the contract area to reach
the first shutoff valve, main or electrical panel. When this happens, the
contractor shall remove and repair existing finish surfaces as required.
H.  All existing floor, wall and ceiling finishes in areas to be renovated
shall be removed down to subfloor/rough framing as required. Prepare
existing surfaces to receive new finish materials.
I. The contractor shall be responsible for the salvage of existing
materials as required for patching existing areas to remain. Wherever
removals occur, disturbed surfaces should be patched to match adjacent
existing.
J. The contractor shall coordinate the demolition work with the owner's
use of the premises. All work to be scheduled and coordinated with
owner.
K. The contractor shall provide fireproof and dustproof partitions around
the construction area during all demolition and construction work.
L. The contractor shall maintain safe access to all designated exits for
the building occupants during construction.
M. Storage for contractor's equipment and debris must be kept inside
the contract area.
N. Dumpsters for construction debris are to be provided by contractor.
All debris to be hauled off site upon removal by contractor.
O. If materials are suspected to contain asbestos, contractor is to
immediately inform owner and architect. All existing materials known to
contain asbestos that are to be removed should be done so in
accordance with established A.H.E.R.A. regulations.

  EXISTING CONDITIONS

LEGEND:

  EXISTING TO BE REMOVED

CODED NOTES:
1. REMOVE EXISTING WALL TO LIMITS SHOWN
2. REMOVE EXISTING WINDOWS & ALL COMPONENTS
3. REMOVE EXISTING DOOR & ALL COMPONENTS
4. REMOVE EXISTING VANITY
5. REMOVE EXISTING SHOWER
6. REMOVE EXISTING TOILET
7. REMOVE EXISTING DECK TO LIMITS SHOWN
8. REMOVE & REUSE EXISTING DECK STAIRS PER PLAN
9. REMOVE & REUSE EXISTING WINDOWS PER PLAN

1

2

3

1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1

DRAWING TITLE:

DRAWING NO:

COPYRIGHT NOTICE:

All rights reserved.

REVISIONS:

Copyright

STATE EDUCATION LAW, ARTICLE 145, SECTION
THIS DRAWING IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK
UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO

REPRODUCTION, OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY JAMES FAHY DESIGN. ANY
THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL

CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
DESIGN IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF JAMES FAHY
PLANS, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, WITHOUT THE

FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS.

NO.

7209.

DESCRIPTIONBYDATE

James Fahy, P.E., P.C.

e-mail: info@jamesfahy.com
tel: 585-272-1650
Rochester, New York 14623

website: www.jamesfahy.com

2024 W. Henrietta Rd. Suite 3K

James Fahy Design

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

JOB NO.

PHASE:

PROJECT NO.

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

ADDITION/RENOVATION
21 BARRINGTON HILLS
PITTSFORD, NY

VINOD LUTHRA

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

A25-087 ADDITION

DAY

JRF

10-10-2025

2025

DEMOLITION & PROPOSED
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

A3.0



9
'-0

" (
EX

IS
TI

N
G

)

1
1

 3
/8

"
(E

XI
S
TI

N
G

)

8
'-8

" (
EX

IS
TI

N
G

)

FIRST FLR.

CLG.

T.O. BLK.

T.O. FTG.

9
'-0

"

1'-0"5'-0"

1
'-1

 1
/8

"

7
"

6
 1

/8
"

H
EE

L

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

FIRST FLR.

CLG.

T.O. BLK.

1
1

 3
/8

"

SECTION A
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

CRAWL
SPACE

GUEST
BATH

EXISTING
BASEMENT

4
12

10

12 PITCH CHANGE
2-2x4 NAILER O/
2-2x10 W/ PLYWD. FILLER

2x8 RAFT. @24" O.C.

2x6 C.J. @24" O.C.
'SIMPSON' LUS26

5/8" SUBFLR. O/
2x10 FLR. JST. @16" O.C.
FLUSH W/ EXISTING FLR.

'SIMPSON' LUS210

2x6 NAILER

5
'-0

"
T.O. CRAWL
SPACE SLAB

EXISTING
BASEMENT

8

12

3'-0" 8"

9
'-0

" (
EX

IS
TI

N
G

)

1
1
 3

/8
"

(E
XI

S
TI

N
G

)

8
'-8

" (
EX

IS
TI

N
G

)

FIRST FLR.

CLG.

T.O. BLK.

T.O. FTG.

8
'-0

 1
/2

" (
EX

IS
TI

N
G

)

9
 7

/8
"

(E
XI

S
TI

N
G

)

FIRST FLR.

8
'-0

"
4
"

H
EE

L

FIRST FLR.

GUEST
BEDROOM

7
'-0

" W
D

W
. 
R
.O

. 
H
T.

EXIST.
DECK

2x6 RAFT. @24" O.C.

3-9 1/4" LVL

2x6 C.J. @24" O.C.

'SIMPSON' LUS26

TEMPORARILY SUPPORT EXISTING DECK
& CUT BACK EXISTING DECK JST.
TO NEW 2x10 LEDGER BD. &
USE 'SIMPSON' LUS210
2x6 PLT. O/ W8x10 STL. BEAM

3"Ø (SCH. 40) STL. COL.

CONNECT NEW STL. COL. TO
EXISTING FOOTING W/ 8"x8"x5/8"THK. (A36) BRG. PLT.
CONNECT TO EXISTING FOOTING W/ 5/8"Ø (GR. 36)
THREADED A.BOLT; DRILL & EPOXY SET W/ 4" EMBEDMENT.
±1" NON-SHRINK GROUT UNDER PLT.
FOR LEVELING AS REQD.

5/8" SUBFLR. O/
2x10 FLR. JST. @16" O.C.
FLUSH W/ EXISTING FLR.

3'-0"

CLG.

HANG NEW JOIST W/ 'SIMPSON' LUS210
AGAINST EXISTING RIM BD.

SECTION B
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

8
'-1

0
 1

/2
" P

LT
. 
H
T.

CRAWL
SPACE

GUEST
BATH

 FLOOR CONST.
·5/8" ADVANTECH SUBFLOOR, GLUED & NAILED
 (MATCH EXISTING FLR. HTS.)
·2x10 FLR. JST. @16" O.C. W/
 2x10 RING JST. (MATCH EXIST.)
·R-30 INSULATION, 2'-0" FULL PERIMETER

**

6
" M

IN
.

1'-0"
MIN.

2
" M

IN
.

3
'-6

" M
IN

.

1'-0"

9
'-0

"
5
'-0

"

ISOL. JOINT

4"  CONC. (MIN.)
OVER 6 MIL POLY
VAPOR BARRIER

FILTER FABRIC
WRAP OR EQ.

O/ GRAVEL PACK

6" GRAVEL

GRAVEL PACK

3
" C

LR
.

3" CLR.

4" Ø PERF. PIPES CONNECT W/
6" Ø PVC PIPE & SLEEVE THROUGH
FTG. @ ALL FOUNDATION CORNERS

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

 TYPICAL WALL SECTION
* FLOOR SYSTEM MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS PER 2020 RCNYS
SECTION R302.13 FOR FIRE PROTECTION OF FLOORS.

EXCEPTION:
EXTERIOR DRAIN TILE IS OPTIONAL
IF THE FOUNDATION SOILS ARE WELL
DRAINED ACCORDING TO THE UNIFIED
SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM, GROUP 1
SOILS PER TABLE R405.1

1
*

NOTE: NEW FTG. NOT TO UNDERMINE EXISTING FTG.

NOTE:
ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM, UNDISTURBED
NATIVE SOIL OR ENGINEERED FILL. SEE NOTE BELOW

H
EE

L 
PE

R
  
PL

A
N

 ROOF CONST.
·ROOF SHINGLES OVER 15 LB. FELT
  ICE & WATER SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT ENTIRE
 4/12 PITCHED ROOF

·7/16" O.S.B. SHEATHING W/ CLIPS

·RAFTERS & CLG. JST. PER PLAN

·R-49 INSULATION W/ VAPOR BARRIER
  (BAFFLE INSULATION AS REQ. AT EAVE
  TO MAINTAIN 1" AIRSPACE)

·1/2" DRYWALL CEILING

4
12

 EAVE CONST.
·5" K.G. ON 1x6 ON 2x6 (MATCH EXISTING)

 & MTL. DRIP EDGE

·VENTED VINYL SOFFIT

'SIMPSON' H2.5 @EVERY RAFT.

 WALL CONST.
·HORIZ. VINYL SIDING
 TO MATCH EXIST.

·TYVEK HOUSE WRAP

·7/16" O.S.B. SHEATHING

·2x6 STUDS @16" O.C. W/
 SINGLE SILL & DBL. TOP PLATE
·R-21 INSULATION W/
 KRAFT VAPOR BARRIER
·1/2" DRYWALL

 FOUNDATION CONST.
·2x10 P.T. SILL PLATE W/ SILL SEALER

·1/2" ANCHOR BOLTS @ 6'-0" O.C. MAX.

·8" BLK. (CRS. VARY) W/ NO. 5 BAR @32" O.C. VERT.

·CEMENT PARGE AND TAR COAT DAMPPROOFING OR EQ.

·R-15 INSULATION FULL HEIGHT

·16" x 8" CONT. CONC. FTG. W/ 2 NO. 5 BAR
 HORIZ. CONT. W/ COVE BASE

 FLUSH SHOWER AT WOOD FRAME FLOOR

ALTERNATE WATERPROOFING MAY BE USED IN LIEU OF SYSTEM NOTED*
SCALE: 1"=1'-0"2

PITCH 1/8"/FT.

FLUSH FLOOR CONST.
·CERAMIC TILE AS SELECTED
·DRY SET MORTAR LEVELING COAT
·'UTIL-A-CRETE'  OR EQ. INSTALL PER MFR. SPECS.
· 'SCHLUTER-DITRA' WATERPROOF MEMBRANE
  OR EQ. NAILED AT 4" MIN. HT. AT SIDE WALLS
·7/8" ADVANTECH SUBFLOOR
·2x6 FLR. JST. 16" O.C.
·5/8" D.W.

*

SHOWER

RECESS BETWEEN BMS. (N.T.S.)GLASS ENCLOSURE
BEYOND

CERAMIC TILE

FLUSH ENTRANCE

FILL SOLID W/ 3-2x10 & PLYWD. FILLER

2x BLOCKING
AS REQD. LINEAR DRAIN

3
 1

/2
"

DETAIL @NEW FLR./EXIST. DECK CONNECTION                                      
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"3

6
" M

IN
.

FIRST FLOOR

TYPICAL WALL CONSTRUCTION
SEE WALL SECTION 1/A6.0

FLOOR CONSTRUCTION (FLUSH W/ EXISTING)
· 5/8" ADVANTECH SUBFLOOR, GLUED & NAILED
· 2x10 FLR. JST. @16" O.C. W/
  2x10 RIM BD.
· R-30 BATT INSULATION

"GRACE VYCOR FLASHING;EXTEND TO BTM. OF LEDGER
& 6" MIN. UP WALL
METAL GALV. FLASHING O/ P.T. 2x10 LEDGER BD.
& 6" MIN. UP WALL
CONNECT P.T. 2x10 LEDGER BD. TO RIM BD. USING
1/2"Øx5"LG. THRU-BOLT @16" O.C. STAGGERED
'SIMPSON' LUS210 @EA. EXISTING JST.
'SIMPSON' H3 @EA. EXISTING JST.

P.T. 2x6 PLT. O/ W8x10 STL. BM.

1/2"Ø A325N BOLTS @16" O.C. STAGGERED;
COUNTER-SINK BOLTS INTO PLT.

3"Ø (SCH. 40) STL. COL.

3'-0"
FACE OF

EXIST. FND.
TO CENTER
OF STL. BM.

1" RIGID FOAM BOARD (EPS)

SOLID VINYL COVER
3/8"THK. STL. WEB STIFFENER (WELD TO BEAM)

SEE
INSET A

INSET A

1'-8" 3"

6"

3" 3"

3/8"THK. STL. WEB STIFFENER
@END OF W8x10 (WELD TO BEAM)

CUT BACK EXISTING WD. BM.
& SIT O/ 10"x6"x1/2"THK. STL. PLT.
WELDED TO THE END OF
W8x10 STL. BM.

3"Ø (SCH. 40) STL. COL. O/
EXISTING FOOTING

8"x8"x5/8"THK. (A36) BRG. PLT.
CONNECT TO EXISTING FOOTING W/ 5/8"Ø (GR. 36)
THREADED A.BOLT; DRILL & EPOXY SET W/ 4" EMBEDMENT4

"
M

IN
.

3/4" NON-SHRINK GROUT W/
1/4" LEVELING PLATE

DETAIL @STL. COL. BASE CONNECTION
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"4

REINFORCED STEPPED FOOTING
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

T = FOOTING THICKNESS

5

1
8

" M
A
X.

36" MIN.

T M
IN
.

T

#4 REINF. BAR
18" MIN. LENGTH

#4 REINF. BAR
18" MIN. LENGTH

ALL SPLICED TO OVERLAP A MIN. OF 18"

NOT TO SCALE

 WINDOW FLASHING DETAILS6

DRAWING TITLE:

DRAWING NO:

COPYRIGHT NOTICE:

All rights reserved.

REVISIONS:

Copyright

STATE EDUCATION LAW, ARTICLE 145, SECTION
THIS DRAWING IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK
UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO

REPRODUCTION, OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY JAMES FAHY DESIGN. ANY
THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL

CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
DESIGN IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF JAMES FAHY
PLANS, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, WITHOUT THE

FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS.

NO.

7209.

DESCRIPTIONBYDATE

James Fahy, P.E., P.C.

e-mail: info@jamesfahy.com
tel: 585-272-1650
Rochester, New York 14623

website: www.jamesfahy.com

2024 W. Henrietta Rd. Suite 3K

James Fahy Design

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

JOB NO.

PHASE:

PROJECT NO.

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

ADDITION/RENOVATION
21 BARRINGTON HILLS
PITTSFORD, NY

VINOD LUTHRA

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

A25-087 ADDITION

DAY

JRF

10-10-2025

2025

SECTIONS, TYP. WALL SECTIONS
& DETAILS

A6.0



ROOF FRAMING PLAN 
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

LINE OF ROOF
LINE OF INT. WALL BELOW

:
:

LEGEND:

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:
· ALL SOFFITS SEE NOTES ON PLAN
· POST ALL HIP, RIDGE & VALLEY TERMINATIONS TO SOLID BRG. BELOW
· PROVIDE ICE & WATER SHIELD PER TYP. WALL SECTION 1/A6.0
· TRUSS TYPE AND LOCATIONS ARE SUGGESTED. FINAL TRUSS LAYOUT AND

DESIGN BY TRUSS MFR.
· A.V.:  APPLIED VALLEY
· AT ALL HEADER TO WALL CONNECTIONS, PROVIDE SOLID BEARING IN WALL

FOR CONNECTION
· SEE SHT. S1.0 FOR ALL HEADERS

APPLIED VALLEY FRAMING
· USE 2x12 FLAT OVER ROOF SHEATHING

FOR 2x10 RAFTERS
· USE 2x10 FLAT OVER ROOF SHEATHING

FOR 2x8 RAFTERS
· USE 2x8 FLAT OVER ROOF SHEATHING

FOR 2x6 RAFTERS

EXTERIOR OR ROOF LOAD BEARING WALL BELOW:

: CONSTRUCTION DETAIL
 ALL DETAILS SHOWN ON SHEETS A6.0X

6" P.T. POST:

WINDOW, DOOR & POST SUPPORTS GLUED & NAILED (U.O.N.)

KING & 1-JACK STUDS

2-STUD POST

3-STUD POST

KING & 2-JACK STUDS

A

B

C

D

4
/1

2
 P

IT
C
H

2
x8

 R
A
FT

. 
@

2
4
" O

.C
.

2
x8

 R
A
FT

.

2
x8

 R
A
FT

.

2
x8

 R
A
FT

.

2
x8

 R
A
FT

.

2
x8

 R
A
FT

.

2
x8

 R
A
FT

.

1'-0"

1
'-0

"

PITCH CHANGE

2x10 HIP

2x6 RAFT. @24" O.C.
12/12 PITCH

2-2x10 BELOW

3-9 1/4" LVL IN SOFFIT BELOWB B

B
BB

2-2x8

D

2x8 HIP TYP.

2x6 RAFT. @24" O.C.
6/12 PITCH

2x6 RAFT. @24" O.C.
8/12 PITCH

2
-2

x8 A

A6.0
A

A6.0
B

8
"

8
"

RETURN BAY ROOF TO
LIMITS SHOWN

A.
V.

2-2x82-
2x

8

A

A

ROOF FRAMING PLAN

S1.0

DRAWING TITLE:

DRAWING NO:

COPYRIGHT NOTICE:

All rights reserved.

REVISIONS:

Copyright

STATE EDUCATION LAW, ARTICLE 145, SECTION
THIS DRAWING IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK
UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO

REPRODUCTION, OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY JAMES FAHY DESIGN. ANY
THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL

CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
DESIGN IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF JAMES FAHY
PLANS, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, WITHOUT THE

FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS.

NO.

7209.

DESCRIPTIONBYDATE

James Fahy, P.E., P.C.

e-mail: info@jamesfahy.com
tel: 585-272-1650
Rochester, New York 14623

website: www.jamesfahy.com

2024 W. Henrietta Rd. Suite 3K

James Fahy Design

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

JOB NO.

PHASE:

PROJECT NO.

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

ADDITION/RENOVATION
21 BARRINGTON HILLS
PITTSFORD, NY

VINOD LUTHRA

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

A25-087 ADDITION

DAY

JRF

10-10-2025

2025









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000124

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 6 Ryder Cup Circle  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 163.07-1-38
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Tao, Wen-Hua
Applicant: Keystone Custom Decks LLC

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 48 square foot addition to front of
existing home.

Meeting Date: October 23, 2025



����������	
����
���
���
������

����
��
���������
��������������
 !"#!$�
%&
�
�
�����'�����
��(�)���
��
�
��
'�(
��
��(������������	
���
�
�*	�
��*���
���
������	
�������)�
(*�(����
��	+,

��
�����������
�-(������
���'(	����
���
(��.����
���
�
�
����
��
���
*��
��
�����(��������,
� �,� �,��,�� '�� �,�� �,"�,�#� /'�!��0��






SCALE 1 =30

TATE  OF E YON
THO

MAS
 H.

LAND

P
.
T
.
 S

T
A
.
 1

+ 
9
2
.
s
o

INSTRUMENT SURVEY MАР

THOMAS H. DeYAGER

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

93 Castle Acres Drive Webster, N.Y. 14580 PHONE: 671-0420

Street 6 Ryder Cup Circle _ Lot No. 38

Subdivision Fairway Crossing

Parcel at Town of Pittsford - County of Monroe State of New York

References Liber 250 of Maps, pages 55, 56 & 57.

Public Abstract Corporation, Search No. 53815/38
Subject to: Declaration of Covenants, Easements and Restrictions per Liber 7383 of Deeds,

page 177. Greater Rochester Cablevision per Liber 7353 of Deeds, page 60. also
Rochester Gas & Electric Corporation and Rochester Telephone Corporation per
Liber 7328 of Deeds, page 134.

S-77°43'43"-E
110.16

LOT

37

N
-
0
9
°
1
3
'
4
5
"
-
E

1
7
0
.
3
1
'

LOT

38

limney

Two Story
Fromme

22.6 Garage

5
1
.
1
3

245

D
r
i
v
e
w
a
y

912.

1
6
4
.
4
7
'

N
-
0
9
°
1
3
'
4
5
"
-
R

Minimum Setback:

Front = 50.0'

Side 15.00'

N.
S
t
o
n
e

10 wide Utility
Easement per Sub.

37.79 110.00'

S-80°46'15"-E R.O.W. Line

RYDER CUP (60'wide) CIRCLE

"Unauthorized alteration ar addition to a survey map bearing a licensed land surveyor's
seal is a violation of Section 7209. subdlvision 2. of the Now York State Educotion Low"

I hereby cerlify to the following that this map was made from nates of an instrument Survey:

1. Republic National Bank, its successors and/or assigns:
2. Bansbach, Zoghlin, Wicks & Whal. P.C.H

3. The title insurance company insuring the mortgage:
Jawaid Khan.

pes, 0 eg
THOMAS H. DOYAGER

Doted January 30, 1997
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 49850

LOT

39

36.1'

50.9'



* Posts attached to deck via

Simpson ABA66Z Post Bracket

6x6 Framing Posts

ACE6Z Post Cap

Simpson Strong-Tie HHUS410
* (1) End of beam attached to posts via Simpson

2) Ply 1.75"x 9.75" Versa Lam Beam

top of beam to bottom of ridge)

Hurricane Ties

2x6 Collar Ties 16" o/c (install at one-third from

pocket. Blocking to 2nd floor rim joist
½" Sheathing
2x10 Rafters 16" o/c
* Rafters attached to bear H2 5A7

(2) Ply 1.75" x 9.75" Versa Lam Ridge Beam
* (1) Fnd of beam attached to existing home via heam

Asphalt Shingles

15# Felt (remaining area)
Ice/Water Shield (eave edges)

315-227-2288 PORCH CROSS SECTION

CUSTOM DECKS
Pittsford, NY 14534

585-317-3672

KEYSTONE
Wennie Tao

6 Ryder Cup Circle





Lavina Kauffman

arustie conceptio



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
D25-000006

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 526 Mendon Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.03-1-80.1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Applicant: James Fahy Design Associates Architecture & Engineering P.C.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one-story 
single-family home approximately 12,231 square feet. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: October 23, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed August 7, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 





© 2025 Malvern Views LLC. 
All Rights Reserved.

This material, including all 
plans, designs, and 

presentations, is the 
exclusive property of 

Malvern Views LLC and is 
protected under United 
States and international 

copyright law.
Unauthorized reproduction, 

distribution, exhibition, or 
public display—whether in 

print, digital, or any other 
form—is strictly prohibited 
and may result in civil and 

criminal penalties.This work 
is provided for private 

viewing only.
For licensing or permission 
requests, please contact: 

management@melroc.com

mailto:management@melroc.com


©
 2025 M

alvern View
s LLC

. 
A

ll R
ights R

eserved.
This m

aterial, including all 
plans, designs, and 

presentations, is the 
exclusive property of 

M
alvern View

s LLC
 and is 

protected under U
nited 

States and international 
copyright law

.
U

nauthorized reproduction, 
distribution, exhibition, or 

public display—
w

hether in 
print, digital, or any other 

form
—

is strictly prohibited 
and m

ay result in civil and 
crim

inal penalties.This w
ork 

is provided for private 
view

ing only.
For licensing or perm

ission 
requests, please contact: 

m
anagem

ent@
m

elroc.com

mailto:management@melroc.com










MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

© 2025 Malvern Views LLC. All Rights Reserved
This material, including all plans, designs, and presentations, is the exclusive 

property of Malvern Views LLC and is protected under United States and 
international copyright law.

Unauthorized reproduction, distribution, exhibition, or public display—whether in 
print, digital, or any other form—is strictly prohibited and may result in civil and 

criminal penalties. This work is provided for private viewing only.
For licensing or permission requests, please contact: management@melroc.com

VIEW OF PROPERT Y ENTRY FROM MENDON ROAD



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

© 2025 Malvern Views LLC. All Rights Reserved
This material, including all plans, designs, and presentations, is the exclusive 

property of Malvern Views LLC and is protected under United States and 
international copyright law.

Unauthorized reproduction, distribution, exhibition, or public display—whether in 
print, digital, or any other form—is strictly prohibited and may result in civil and 

criminal penalties. This work is provided for private viewing only.
For licensing or permission requests, please contact: management@melroc.com

VIEW OF PROPERT Y ENTRY



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

© 2025 Malvern Views LLC. All Rights Reserved
This material, including all plans, designs, and presentations, is the exclusive 

property of Malvern Views LLC and is protected under United States and 
international copyright law.

Unauthorized reproduction, distribution, exhibition, or public display—whether in 
print, digital, or any other form—is strictly prohibited and may result in civil and 

criminal penalties. This work is provided for private viewing only.
For licensing or permission requests, please contact: management@melroc.com

VIEW FROM MIDPOINT OF DRIVE



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

© 2025 Malvern Views LLC. All Rights Reserved
This material, including all plans, designs, and presentations, is the exclusive 

property of Malvern Views LLC and is protected under United States and 
international copyright law.

Unauthorized reproduction, distribution, exhibition, or public display—whether in 
print, digital, or any other form—is strictly prohibited and may result in civil and 

criminal penalties. This work is provided for private viewing only.
For licensing or permission requests, please contact: management@melroc.com

BIRDSEYE VIEW FACING EAST



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

© 2025 Malvern Views LLC. All Rights Reserved
This material, including all plans, designs, and presentations, is the exclusive 

property of Malvern Views LLC and is protected under United States and 
international copyright law.

Unauthorized reproduction, distribution, exhibition, or public display—whether in 
print, digital, or any other form—is strictly prohibited and may result in civil and 

criminal penalties. This work is provided for private viewing only.
For licensing or permission requests, please contact: management@melroc.com

WEST FACADE FACING EAST



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

© 2025 Malvern Views LLC. All Rights Reserved
This material, including all plans, designs, and presentations, is the exclusive 

property of Malvern Views LLC and is protected under United States and 
international copyright law.

Unauthorized reproduction, distribution, exhibition, or public display—whether in 
print, digital, or any other form—is strictly prohibited and may result in civil and 

criminal penalties. This work is provided for private viewing only.
For licensing or permission requests, please contact: management@melroc.com

VIEW OF GARAGE FACING NORTH



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

© 2025 Malvern Views LLC. All Rights Reserved
This material, including all plans, designs, and presentations, is the exclusive 

property of Malvern Views LLC and is protected under United States and 
international copyright law.

Unauthorized reproduction, distribution, exhibition, or public display—whether in 
print, digital, or any other form—is strictly prohibited and may result in civil and 

criminal penalties. This work is provided for private viewing only.
For licensing or permission requests, please contact: management@melroc.com

NORTH PARKING AREA



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

© 2025 Malvern Views LLC. All Rights Reserved
This material, including all plans, designs, and presentations, is the exclusive 

property of Malvern Views LLC and is protected under United States and 
international copyright law.

Unauthorized reproduction, distribution, exhibition, or public display—whether in 
print, digital, or any other form—is strictly prohibited and may result in civil and 

criminal penalties. This work is provided for private viewing only.
For licensing or permission requests, please contact: management@melroc.com

REAR TERRACE & GARDEN STEPS



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

© 2025 Malvern Views LLC. All Rights Reserved
This material, including all plans, designs, and presentations, is the exclusive 

property of Malvern Views LLC and is protected under United States and 
international copyright law.

Unauthorized reproduction, distribution, exhibition, or public display—whether in 
print, digital, or any other form—is strictly prohibited and may result in civil and 

criminal penalties. This work is provided for private viewing only.
For licensing or permission requests, please contact: management@melroc.com

REAR TERRACE



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

© 2025 Malvern Views LLC. All Rights Reserved
This material, including all plans, designs, and presentations, is the exclusive 

property of Malvern Views LLC and is protected under United States and 
international copyright law.

Unauthorized reproduction, distribution, exhibition, or public display—whether in 
print, digital, or any other form—is strictly prohibited and may result in civil and 

criminal penalties. This work is provided for private viewing only.
For licensing or permission requests, please contact: management@melroc.com

REAR GARDENS & STEPS TO VERANDA



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

© 2025 Malvern Views LLC. All Rights Reserved
This material, including all plans, designs, and presentations, is the exclusive 

property of Malvern Views LLC and is protected under United States and 
international copyright law.

Unauthorized reproduction, distribution, exhibition, or public display—whether in 
print, digital, or any other form—is strictly prohibited and may result in civil and 

criminal penalties. This work is provided for private viewing only.
For licensing or permission requests, please contact: management@melroc.com

SOUTH FACADE FACING NORTHWEST



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

This material, including all plans, designs, and presentations, is the exclusive 
property of Malvern Views LLC and is protected under United States and 

international copyright law.
Unauthorized reproduction, distribution, exhibition, or public display—whether in 
print, digital, or any other form—is strictly prohibited and may result in civil and 

criminal penalties. This work is provided for private viewing only.
For licensing or permission requests, please contact: management@melroc.com

© 2025 Malvern Views LLC. All Rights Reserved

SOUTH FACADE FACING NORTH



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000119

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 33 Sutton  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 163.02-3-15
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Narang, Bal K
Applicant: Narang, Bal K

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single 
family home approximately 3700 square feet.

Meeting Date: October 23, 2025

10/1/25, 1:32 PM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1



Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

10/1/2025, 1:33:02 PM

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 0.1 0.20.05 mi

0 0.15 0.30.075 km

1:7,399 





RN Residential Zoning

33



Google Map of 33 Sutton Point



Original residence
4 bedrooms
3.5 bathrooms
3,363 Square feet

Fire damaged in July 2023

Home has been 
demolished and foundation 
and garage remain

Original home damaged in fire July 2023



Existing condition of 33 Sutton Point

Lot has been vacant and overgrown for 2 years.
Shawna and Mike Hayes purchased the lot and are proposing an updated ranch home with similar elevations



Remaining Garage will be re-used

Existing garage was 
not damaged in 

house fire and will be 
re-used.

Batton board siding 
will be removed and 

match the new 
stucco faced home 

being built

Shingles will also be 
replaced to match 

new home.  Black 30 
year shingle planned 
for entire house and 

garage



Survey Map with planned alterations to existing 
foundation shown

Gray areas 
indicate new  

mud slab/crawl 
space 

additions to 
existing 

foundation



New Front Elevation proposed

New home proposed will be 3700 Square Feet, 3 Bedroom, 2.5 baths, Vaulted ceilings throughout and similar roof height to 
previous home

New home overlayed on fire damaged home later in the proposal
Home will have black 30 year shingles, white stucco face with black window trim and black pillars on the front porch

Wooden pergola above double garage door

WOOD PERGOLA
WHITE STUCCO 

EXTERIIOR

BLACK 
ARCHITECTURAL 
ASPHALT ROOF 

SHINGLES

VENTED 
RIDGE  CAP

1X4  BLACK 
WINDOW TRIM

RIDGE HEIGHT 
23'3"

T.O. PLATE
9' 1 1/8"

WINDOW HEAD
7' 0"

T.O. SUB FLOOR
0'0"

T.O.  PLATE
-10'  1/4"

1X2 SHADOW BOARD

1X6 RAKE BOARD

1X4 FRIEZE BOARD



New Rear Elevation

Wood burning fireplace with brick exterior chimney shown on rear of home



Right Elevation

Sliding glass door 
from living room 

walking out to back 
yard

Man door on right 
side of the garage



Left Elevation

Walkout basement and 
egress windows shown 

for lower level Bedrooms



Shawna and Mike Hayes 
purchased the lot and are 
proposing an updated ranch 
home with similar elevations

Shown here at scale is the 
overlay of the new proposed 
home on top of the previous 
home to show relative size 
comparison

Front of proposed home overlayed on 
previous fire damaged home



Draft first floor 
plans



Draft Lower Level 
Walk out 
basement plan



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
D25-000011

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 71 Knollwood Drive  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 138.13-1-21
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Schwert, George W III
Applicant: DiMarco Constructors LLC

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review    

Project Description: Applicant is requesting Board approval to demolish the existing 3,420-square-
foot, two-story, single-family home, with the intent to build a 6,510-square-foot, two-story, single-family
home (with finished basement) on the property. This property is zoned residential Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: October 23, 2025

10/16/25, 8:44 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1



Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

10/16/2025, 8:45:41 AM

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 0.065 0.130.0325 mi

0 0.1 0.20.05 km

1:4,444 









V1.01 of 1

DRAWING TITLE:
EXISTING
FEATURES
SURVEY

1710-24

EX
IS

TI
NG

 F
EA

TU
RE

S 
SU

RV
EY

SCALE:                1"=20' 
DRAWN:              PJC 
DESIGNED:         DWM 
DATE:                  02/16/2024  
REVISIONS

JOB NO:              1710-24

71
 K

NO
LL

W
OO

D 
DR

IV
E

MO
NR

OE
 CO

UN
TY

TO
WN

 OF
 PI

TT
SF

OR
D

ST
AT

E O
F N

EW
 YO

RK

fo
r

DATE BY REVISION

  SHEET No:

JOB No:   DRAWING No:

COPYRIGHT ã 2024 MARATHON ENG.

ROCHESTER LOCATION

3 9  C A S C A D E  D R I V E
R O C H E S T E R ,  N Y  1 4 6 1 4
5 8 5 - 4 5 8 - 7 7 7 0

ITHACA LOCATION

840 HANSHAW RD,  STE  6
I T H A C A ,  N Y   1 4 8 5 0
6 0 7 - 2 4 1 - 2 9 1 7

www.marathoneng.com

N
O

R
T

H
































	01 10-23-25 DRHPB Agenda
	02 DRAFT 100925 DRHPB Minutes
	03 22 Charter Oaks Dr - Referral Packet
	03 22 Charter Oaks Dr-DRB Referral Packet
	Letter View
	RN MAP

	22 Charter Oaks Dr - Pics of Existing House 101525.pdf
	1
	2


	04 246 Long Meadow Circle Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	246 Long Meadow Garage Addition-Existing Front (1)
	_ags_909c82618dc94ef49d0067da17ee56c7
	map_20240425 (11)

	05 90 Stoneleigh Ct- Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	Survey Map
	Stoneleigh Garage Addition
	90 Stoneleigh Court Front Elevation Rendering
	90 Stoneleigh Exisiting House Photos

	06 4048 East Av- Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	4048 East Ave Garage Addt - App, Survey, Plans (2)

	07 21 Barrington Hills- Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	Survey Map
	21 Barrington Hills - Plans
	21 Barrington Hills - Pics of Existing Home

	08 6 Ryder Cup Circle-Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	DOC100725
	6 Ryder Cup Circle - Survey Map Revised

	09 526 Mendon Rd - DRB Referral Packet
	Letter View
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	Malvern Hills LLC - Copyright 2025 - Not for Circulation.pdf
	Malvern Views LLC - Copyright 2025 -Architectural & Floor Plans 10-14-2025
	Malvern Views LLC Copyright 2025 -  Concept Renderings
	Malvern Views LLC Copyright 2025 - Plan View
	Malvern Hills LLC - Copyright 2025 - House location
	Malvern Hils LLC - Copyright-2025.pdf
	Slide 1: © 2025 Malvern Views LLC. All Rights Reserved. This material, including all plans, designs, and presentations, is the exclusive property of Malvern Views LLC and is protected under United States and international copyright law. Unauthorized repro
	Slide 2



	10 33 Sutton Point DRB Referral Packet
	Design Review Application for 33 Sutton Point, Pittsford, NY 14534 (10-14-2025) (3).pdf
	Slide 2: RN Residential Zoning
	Slide 3: Google Map of 33 Sutton Point
	Slide 4: Original home damaged in fire July 2023
	Slide 5: Existing condition of 33 Sutton Point
	Slide 6: Remaining Garage will be re-used
	Slide 7: Survey Map with planned alterations to existing foundation shown
	Slide 8: New Front Elevation proposed
	Slide 9: New Rear Elevation
	Slide 10: Right Elevation
	Slide 11: Left Elevation
	Slide 12: Front of proposed home overlayed on previous fire damaged home
	Slide 13
	Slide 14


	11 71 Knollwood DRB Referral Packet
	Morabito Cover Docs_71 Knollwood
	Pittsford DRD- DiMarco
	Knollwood Drive 71 Exsting Features Map
	Sheets and Views
	11x17


	Photos
	Existing Front 1
	Existing Front 2
	Existing Garage 1
	Existing Rear 1

	71 Knollwood  SITE PLAN
	23mdimarco 71 knollwood 8 22 25-Go-to-View NEW ELE1
	23mdimarco 71 knollwood 8 22 25-Go-to-View NEW ELE2
	71 Knollwood Proposed
	Front Left
	Front Right
	Front
	Left 2
	Left
	Rear Left
	Rear Right
	Right 1






